Milton Township Board
Tentative Agenda for Regular Meeting

August 18, 2025 9:00 a.m.

7023 Cherry Ave, PO Box 309, Kewadin M| 49648
Phone: (231)264-6612
Website: www.miltontownshipmi.gov

Call to Order: Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Chris Weinzapfel — Supervisor Joe Renis — Trustee
Liz Atkinson — Treasurer Bruce Veliquette — Trustee
Janet Beebe — Clerk

Approval of the Agenda — amendments presented at this time, then approved separately.
Consent Agenda (streamlining approval process with only one motion):

i. Approve Draft Minutes of the Board Meeting on July 21, 2025

ii. Approve Draft Minutes of the Special Board Meeting on August 14, 2025
iii. Treasurer’s Report — provided in packet
iv. Approval of Bills to be paid — provided in packet

Public Comment on agenda items only.

1. Comments shall be directed to the board, with questions directed to the chair.

2. Persons may address the board on matters that are relevant to township
government issues.

3. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter,
excluding the time needed to answer board members’ questions. The chair shall
control the amount of time each person shall be allowed to speak, which shall not
exceed three (3) minutes.

Reports
Sheriff’s Report — Provided in packet

Fire Department
EMS Report — Provided in packet
Zoning Report —
i. STR ordinance review/ moratorium
ii. Shoreline Protection Ordinance
iii. Fence Ordinance

Planning Commission

i. Permits with delinquent taxes ordinance update



6. County Commissioner
7. Library Report — Provided in packet
8. Unfinished Business
i. Cairn Highway (Village Zone) Sewer District
ii. Insurance
9. New Business
i. Daily assessment of civil infractions when not in compliance
10. Public Comment — same guidelines as above apply.
11. Board Comment
13. Scheduled Activities/ Future meetings

i. Next board meeting is Monday, September 15, 2025 at 9:00 am

14. Adjournment



Draft

Milton Township
Meeting Minutes
July 21, 2025

Members present: C. Weinzapfel, L, Atkinson, J. Beebe, J. Renis, and B. Veliquette
Also, present: B. Hefferan, J. Petersen, K. Hoch, and 9 audience members
Weinzapfel called the meeting to order at 9 am and the Pledge was recited.

Agenda
Atkinson/ Renis made motion to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

Consent Agenda:
i. Approve Draft Minutes of the Board Meeting on June 16, 2025
ii. Approve Draft Minutes of Special Meeting on June 25, 2025
iii. Treasurer’s Report —provided in packet
iv. Approval of Bills to be paid — provided in packet

Motion made to approve the consent agenda by Renis/ Veliquette

Roll Call:

Veliquette: Yes

Beebe: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Renis: Yes

Weinzapfel: Yes

Motion carried 5-0.

Public Comment — none

Sheriff’s Report

K. Hoch addressed the board and updated on current events happening in the county. Drugs
being confiscated by the whole department with success. 5 new recruits in the department. 173
events addressed by department in June.

Fire Department
Report provided by J. Ball, C. Weinzapfel provided some highlights. 11 calls in June, 60 total in
2025. Architect has submitted new plans. Board will be able to review.

EMS Report — As presented in packet.
Zoning Report — as presented in packet.

Planning Commission



Planning Commission did not meet in July and will not meet in August.

County Commissioner
B. Hefferan presented. Road Commissioner is seeking a new Engineer-Manager, as Burt
Thompson has announced his retirement in October, 2026.

Library Report — As presented in packet

Unfinished Business
1. Cairn Highway (Village Zone) Sewer District: Waiting for attorney to get us a resolution to

address situation.
2. Insurance: Still reviewing policies.

3. Weinzapfel reviewed ordinance updates:
Fence ordinance: Renis withdrew June’s motion to send back to Planning Commission.
We would like to see written ordinance reviewed by the board before sent back. Motion
made by Renis/ Atkinson to request ordinance from Planning Commission for the board
to review and then approve, deny, or send back. Motion carried 5-0.

Permits with delinquent taxes ordinance update: Waiting for clarification request.

Shoreline Ordinance: Waiting for final copy from zoning for review. Expecting to review
at August meeting.

New Business
1. Parking lot issues: Parking lot signs have been ordered to reserve upper tier parking for
Township business only, not for pickleball parking. If this is disregarded, a parking ordinance will

be considered.

2. MAMC Grant application :$10,000 grant for ADA compliance options has opened up. Beebe
requests permission to apply for grant to install handrails and ramp by front door entrance.
Motion made by Beebe/ Weinzapfel to grant permission to apply for the grant. Motion
approved 5-0.

Public Comment
J. Grammar stated that the board should not consider new ordinances until the current

ordinances are being enforced.

T. Martina stated that the board meetings were not posted on website. Asked what changed to
reconsider the fence ordinance?

Board Comment



Weinzapfel stated that the fall clean up day is scheduled for August 23, 2025 (one week earlier
due to the Labor Day weekend). Proof of residency is required.

Atkinson reminded everyone that there is an election on August 5, 2025.
Next regular board meeting is Monday, August 18, 2025 at 9:00 am.
Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 9:26 am.

These minutes are subject to approval at the August 18, 2025 meeting. A copy of these minutes
are available at MiltonTownshipMI.gov.

Respectfully submitted,
Janet Beebe, Clerk



Draft

Milton Township

Special Board Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2025

Members present: C. Weinzapfel, J. Beebe, L. Atkinson, J. Renis, and B. Veliquette

Also, present: R. Kendra, J. Ball, B. Kingon, B. Ford, L. Ball, T. Way, J. Dawson, A. Albert.

Weinzapfel called the meeting to order at 10am.

R. Kendra presented the plans for the new fire hall renovation. The most recent update uses the
current fire department building for office space and training space and has a better flow for the
building connecting to the new apparatus building. It also allows for growth for the future. The cost

is estimated at $3.6 million.

Discussion regarding cost of renovating versus tearing down and sta rting over. Architect feels that
renovation is less costly option.

Discussion on next steps. First must figure out funding. Fire department has some funds available,

but also a new truck coming.
Atkinson/ Veliquette made motion to pursue $4 million bond options to fund project.

Roll Call:

Beebe: yes

Renis: yes
Veliquette: yes
Atkinson:yes
Weinzapfel: yes
Motion passed: 5-0

Weinzapfel will follow up with bond attorneys and will present information to the board.
Public Comment - B. Ford expressed gratitude to board for moving forward.
Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 10:40am.

These minutes are subject to approval at the August 18, 2025 meeting. A copy of these minutes is
available at MiltonTownshipMl.gov.

Respectfully submitted,
Janet Beebe, Clerk



08/08/2025 09:57 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

Fund:
Calculations as of 07/31/2025

BUDGET REPORT
101 GENERAL FUND

Page: 1/4

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 07/31/25 BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
101-000-402 CURRENT TAX COLLECT 450,512.39
101-000-407 DEL. TAX COLLECTION
101-000-412 DELINQ. PERS. PROP.
101-000-413 OVER/SHORT
101-000-445 PTAF 3% PENALTY 1,500.00
101-000-447 PTAF 1% 16,781.51 137,107.71
101-000-476 ZONING PERMITS 12,026.00 15,000.00
101-000-573 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHA 12,952.65 500.00
101-000-574 STATE SHARE REVENUE 82,555.00 252,692.00
101-000-607 LAND DIVISION & PUBLIC HEARINGS 250.00 500.00
101-000-645 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 9,176.79 48,000.00
101-000-646 STAX COLLECTION FEE 5,376.00 5,500.00
101-000-664 INTEREST-TAX ACCT. .
101-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 18,689.10 30,000.00
101-000-666 INTEREST-CD 25,036.87 40,000.00
101-000-667 RENTALS- OLD TOWN HALL 1,700.00 2,000.00
101-000-668 ROYALTIES 777.95 1,500.00
101-000-669 LIBRARY MILLAGE
101-000-670 TOWER LEASE 7,478.24 22,000.00
101-000-671 ROAD MILLAGE 328,564.61
101-000-672 AMBULANCE MILLAGE 356,727.48
101-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 1,500.00 5,000.00
101-000-674 MISC. REVENUE 990.49 500.00
101-000-675 DONATIONS 112.25
101-000-676 REIMBURSEMENTS 1,119.15
101-000-677 REIMB. ZONING 522.30 1,000.00
101-000-678 REIMBURSEMENTS-ELECTION 5,600.67
101-000-679 SHORT TERM RENTAL ANNUAL FEE 2,600.00 5,000.00
101-000-687 REFUND / REBATES 68.69
101-000-699 OTHER FUND TRANSFER
Totals for dept 000 - 205,313.66 1,703,604.19
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 205, 313.66 1,703,604.19



08/08/2025 09:57 AM BUDGET REPORT Page: 2/4
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Townshi
B Calculations as of 07/31/2025

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 07/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD
101-101-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP BOARD 4,117.28 12,500.00
101-101-703 SALARY-CLERICAL 450.00 2,000.00
101-101-704 FICA (SS/MED) 337.07 1,200.00
101-101-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 240.56 750.00
101-101-723 MEMBERSHIP 7,318.00 8,000.00
101-101-727 SUPPLIES 1,000.00
101-101-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 2,522.54 45,000.00
101-101-802 AUDIT/CONTRACTS 724.00 30,000.00
101-101-860 MILEAGE
101-101-900 PUBLISHING 2,068.75 8,000.00
101-101-956 OTHER EXPENSE/TAX TRIBUNALS 2225 1,500.00
101-101-960 EDUCATION
101-101-975 LAND
101-101-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 17,800.45 109,950.00
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR 11,179.96 33,539.87
101-171-704 FICA (SS/MED) 1,050.38 3,667.40
101-171-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,550.40 14,400.00
101-171-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,118.00 3,579.86
101-171-860 MILEAGE 100.00
101-171-960 EDUCATION 2,000.00
101-171-977 EQUIPMENT 2,000.00
Totals for dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 15,898.74 59,287.13
Dept 191 - ELECTION
101-191-702 ' SALARY-ELECTION 1,250.40 8,000.00
101-191-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 95.67 612.00
101-191-727 SUPPLIES 221.07 3,000.00
101-191-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 500.00
101-191-860 MILEAGE 30.80 500.00
101-191-900 PUBLISHING 417.60 4,000.00
101-191-956 OTHER EXPENSE 500.00
101-191-960 EDUCATION 325.00
101-191-977 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 2,500.00
Totals for dept 191 - ELECTION 2,015.54 19,937.00
Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
101-209-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR 14,305.92 42,917.79
101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 743.71 3,283.21
101-209-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,800.00 14,400.00
101-209-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,430.60 4,291.78
101-209-727 SUPPLIES 500.00
101-209-728 POSTAGE 3,000.00
101-209-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 5,000.00
101-209-802 DATA PROCES/CONTRAC 1,609.40 5,000.00
101-209-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 209 - ASSESSOR 22,889.63 78,392.78
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-702 SALARY-CLERK 13,168.36 39,505.11
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY 5,459.25 15,600.00
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 1,425.00 4,215.54
101-215-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,400.00
101-215-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,316.84 3,950.52
101-215-723 MEMBERSHIP 200.00
101-215-727 SUPPLIES 248.29 1,200.00
101-215-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING 500.00
101-215-860 MILEAGE 299.60 100.00
101-215-956 OTHER EXPENSE 200.00
101-215-960 EDUCATION 361.55 300.00
101-215-977 EQUIPMENT 1,499.47 1,600.00
Totals for dept 215 - CLERK 23,778.36 81,771.17
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702 SALARY-BOARD OF REVIEW 1,500.00 3,000.00
101-247-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 114.75 229.50
101-247-727 SUPPLIES 200.00
101-247-860 MILEAGE 50.00
101-247-900 PUBLISHING 150.00
101-247-956 OTHER EXPENSE 150.00
101-247-960 EDUCATION
Totals for dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 1,614.75 3,779.50



08/08/2025 09:57 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

BUDGET REPORT
101 GENERAL FUND

Calculations as of 07/31/2025

3/4

2025-26 2025-2¢6
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 07/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702 SALARY-TREASURER 13,168.36 39,505.11
101-253-703 SALARY DEPUTY 1,672.80 17,056.00
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 1,416.66 5,223.05
101-253-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,677.08 14,400.00
101-253-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,316.84 3,950.52
101-253-727 POSTAGE/SUPPLIES 2,012.47 4,000.00
101-253-802 DATA PROCESSING 1,837.28 6,000.00
101-253-860 MILEAGE 50.00
101-253-900" PUBLISHING
101-253-956 OTHER EXPENSE 100.00
101-253-960 EDUCATION 100.00
101-253-977 EQUIPMENT 1,499.47 500.00
Totals for dept 253 - TREASURER 26,600.96 90,884.68
Dept 265 - OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL 600.00 2,500.00
101-265-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 45,90 137.70
101-265-727 SUPPLIES 300.00
101-265-920 UTILITIES 878.78 3,200.00
101-265-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 20,000.00
101-265-956 MISC. EXPENSE/DEPOSIT REFUNDS 600.00
101-265-977 EQUIPMENT 2,500.00
Totals for dept 265 - OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 2,124._68 28,637.70
Dept 268 - TOWNSHIP OFFICE
101-268-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP OFFICE 6,622.13 14,000.00
101-268-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 525,41 1,071.00
101-268-727 SUPPLIES 987.51 5,000.00
101-268-802 CONTRACTS 25,134.10 7,000.00
101-268-850 PHONE /FAX 638,52 3,500.00
101-268-851 INTERNET/WEB HOST 520.00 2,500.00
101-268-920 UTILITIES 1,641.43 4,000.00
101-268-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 2,231.56 4,500.00
101-268-956 OTHER EXPENSE 36.00 500.00
101-268-959 BOR/TAX TRIBUNALS
101-268-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 268 - TOWNSHIP OFFICE 38,336.66 42,071.00
Dept 276 - CEMETERY
101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT. 689.16 2,067.44
101-276-703 SALARY-CEMETERY SEXTON 1,711.75
101-276-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 52.72 290.00
101-276-727 SUPPLIES 143.48 250.00
101-276-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES
101-276-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING 385.00 500.00
101-276-920 UTILITIES 117.72 400.00
101-276-930 REPATIR/MAINTENANCE 206.00 7,000.00
101-276-956 OTHER EXPENSE 500.00
101-276-975 LAND
101-276-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 276 - CEMETERY 1,594.08 12,719.19
Dept 410 - ZONING
101-410-702 SALARY-ZONING 5,891.70 14,000.00
101-410-703 SALARY-PLANNING/ZBA 4,925.00 15,000.00
101-410-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 820.99 2,102.22
101-410-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
101-410-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
101-410-723 MAGAZINES/MEMBERSHIPS 50.00
101-410-727 SUPPLIES 500.00
101-410-801 LEGRL FEES 29,807.00 30,000.00
101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS 11,358.75 30,000.00
101-410-860 MILEAGE 88.20 1,200.00
101-410-900 PUBLISHING 627.00 2,500.00
101-410-956 OTHER EXPENSE 1,500.00 200.00
101-410-960 EDUCATION 3,000.00
101-410-977 EQUIPMENT 1,000.00
Totals for dept 410 - ZONING 55,018.64 99,552.22
Dept 434 - AMBULANCE
101-434-802 AMBULANCE 173,585.00 341,250.00
101-434-803 CONTRACTS/MUTUTAL AID 11,500.00
Totals for dept 434 - AMBULANCE 173,585.00 352,750.00

Dept 446 — ROADS




08/08/2025 09:57 AM BUDGET REPORT Page: 4/4
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Township .
Calculations as of 07/31/2025

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 07/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 446 - ROADS
101-446-930 ROADS 213,000.00 350,000.00
Totals for dept 446 - ROADS 213,000.00 350,000.00
Dept 448 - STREET & TRAFFIC LIGHTS
101-448-920 UTILITIES 967.90 3,000.00
Totals for dept 448 - STREET & TRAFFIC LIGHTS 967.90 3,000.00
Deptt 529 - RECYCLING/CLEAN UP DAYS
101-529-802 CLEAN UP DAY 22,291.20 50,000.00
101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER 1,339.96 5,000.00
Totals for dept 529 - RECYCLING/CLEAN UP DAYS 23,631.16 55,000.00
Dept 751 - ACCESSES
101-751-702 SALARY-ACCESSES 786.16 2,358.54
101-751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 60.15 180.43
101-751-727 SUPPLIES 12.75 200.00
101-751-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 2,000.00
101-751-802 CONTRACTS
101-751-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 795.00 10,000.00
101-751-956 OTHER EXPENSE
101-751-975 LAND
101-751-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 751 - ACCESSES 1,654.06 14,738.97
Dept 752 - PARKS
101-752-702 SALARY~PARKS 8,081.08 24,243.26
101-752-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 778.99 2,956.21
101-752-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,435.20 14,400.00
101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,281.88 3,845.61
101-752-722 GAS ALLOWANCE 666.68 2,000.00
101-752-727 SUPPLIES 266.11 2,000.00
101-752-802 CONSULTANTS/PROF SERVICES 1,000.00
101-752-920 UTILITIES 2,006.29 5,000.00
101-752-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 10,222.44 15,000.00
101-752-956 OTHER EXPENSE 5,000.00
101-752-971 CAPITAL OUTLAY
101-752-975 LAND
101-752-978 FIXED ASSETS 4,524.00 5,000.00
Totals for dept 752 - PARKS 29,262.67 80,445.08
Dept 790 - LIBRARY
101-790-803 LIBRARY MILLAGE 8,401.18
Totals for dept 790 - LIBRARY 8,401.18
Dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
101-862-717 UNEMPLOYMENT
Totals for dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
Dept 865 - INSURANCE
101-865-910 LIABILITY INSURANCE 46,359.00 45,000.00
Totals for dept 865 - INSURANCE 46,359.00 45,000.00
Dept 965 — TRANSFERS
101-965-999 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
Totals for dept 965 - TRANSFERS
Dept 970 - MISCELLANEOUS
101-970-890 CONTINGENCY 25,000.00
101-970-975 LAND
101-970-977 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Totals for dept 970 - MISCELLANEOUS 25,000.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 704,533.46 1,552,916.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 (499,219.80) 150,687.77
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,830,747.48 2,830,747.48
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,331,527.68 2,981,435.25



08/08/2025 10:02 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 1/11
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-101-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP BOARD
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 711.32
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 307.50
Journal Totals 1,018.82 0.00
Totals for 101-101-702 1,018.82 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 3,098.46
Net Change: 1,018.82
Balance 07/31/25: 4,117.28
101-101-703 SALARY-CLERICAL
Journal PR: Payroll
171293 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 112.50
Journal Totals 112.50 0.00
\
Totals for 101-101-703 112.50 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 337.50
Net Change: 112.50
Balance 07/31/25: 450.00
101-101-704 FICA (SS/MED)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17344 07/03/2025 RECLASSIFY FICA 1457 101-268-704 23.52
Journal Totals 23.52 0.00
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 63.02
Journal Totals 63.02 0.00
Totals for 101-101-704 86.54 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 250.53
Net Change: 86.54
Balance 07/31/25: 337.07
101-101-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 30.07
17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 30.07
Journal Totals 60.14 0.00
Totals for 101-101-706 60.14 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 180.42
Net Change: 60.14
Balance 07/31/25: 240.56
101-101-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17289 07/24/2025 VARNUM 1384325 101-000-202 2,578.00
Journal Totals 2,578.00 0.00
Totals for 101-101-801 2,578.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 55.46 CR
Net Change: 2,578.00
Balance 07/31/25: 2,522.54
101-101-802 AUDIT/CONTRACTS
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 161.00
Journal Totals 161.00 0.00
Totals for 101-101-802 161.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 563.00
Net Change: 161.00
Balance 07/31/25: 724.00

101-101-900 PUBLISHING



ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 2/11
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025

08/08/2025 10:02 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

JE # Date Description Reference # QFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-101-900 PUBLISHING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17200 07/14/2025 Elk Rapids News 6.30.2025 Multiple 264.00
Journal Totals 264.00 0.00
Totals for 101-101-900 264.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,804.75
Net Change: 264.00
Balance 07/31/25: 2,068.75
101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 2,794.99
Journal Totals 2,794.99 0.00
Totals for 101-171-702 2,794.99 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 8,384.97
Net Change: 2,794.99
Balance 07/31/25: 11,179.96
101-171-704 FICA (SS/MED)
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 262.59
Journal Totals 262.59 0.00
Totals for 101-171-704 262.59 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 787.79
Net Change: 262.59
Balance 07/31/25: 1,050.38
101-171-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 637.60
Journal Totals 637.60 0.00
Totals for 101-171-705 637.60 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,912.80
Net Change: 637.60
Balance 07/31/25: 2,550.40
101-171-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 279.50
Journal Totals 279.50 0.00
Totals for 101-171-706 279.50 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 838.50
Net Change: 279.50
Balance 07/31/25: 1,118,00
101-191-900 PUBLISHING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17145 07/07/2025 KCI 348415 Multiple 153.60
17200 07/14/2025 Elk Rapids News 6.30.2025 Multiple 132.00
Journal Totals 285.60 0.00
Totals for 101-191-900 285.60 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 132.00
Net Change: 285.60
Balance 07/31/25: 417.60
101-209-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 3,576.48
Journal Totals 3,576.48 0.00



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 3/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-209-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR
Totals for 101-209-702 3,576.48 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 10,729.44
Net Change: 3,576.48
Balance 07/31/25: 14,305.92
101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 185.93
Journal Totals 185.93 0.00
Totals for 101-209-704 185.93 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 557.78
Net Change: 185.93
Balance 07/31/25: 743.71
101-209-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17223 07/16/2025 DELTA DENTAL MBR0000260635 101-000-202 32.67
17288 07/24/2025 Priority Health 2519800017191 101-000-202 2,313.39
Journal Totals 2,346.06 0.00
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 1,146.06
Journal Totals 0.00 1,146.06
Totals for 101-209-705 2,346.06 1,146.06
Balance 07/01/25: 3,600.00
Net Change: 1,200.00
Balance 07/31/25: 4,800.00
101-209-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 357.65
Journal Totals 357.65 0.00
Totals for 101-209-706 357.65 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,072.95
Net Change: 357.65
Balance 07/31/25: 1,430.60
101-209-802 DATA PROCES/CONTRAC
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17132 07/07/2025 Antrim County Treasurer 6177 101-000-202 119.85
Journal Totals 119.85 0.00
Totals for 101-209-802 119.85 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,489.55
Net Change: 119.85
Balance 07/31/25: 1,609.40
101-215-702 SALARY-CLERK
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 3,292.09
Journal Totals 3,292.09 0.00
Totals for 101-215-702 3,292.09 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 9,876.27
Net Change: 3,292.09
Balance 07/31/25: 13,168.36
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 1,282.50
Journal Totals 1,282.50 0.00



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 4/11
User: Liz _ FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY
Totals for 101-215-703 1,282.50 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 4,176.75
Net Change: 1,282.50
Balance 07/31/25: .5,459.25
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 349.94
Journal Totals 349.94 0.00
Totals for 101-215-704 349.94 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,075.06
Net Change: 349.9%4
Balance 07/31/25: 1,425.00
101-215-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 329.21
Journal Totals 329.21 0.00
Totals for 101-215-706 329.21 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 987.63
Net Change: 329.21
Balance 07/31/25: 1,316.84
101-215-977 EQUIPMENT
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17152 07/07/2025 VC3 INC INV3561924VC3 Multiple 1,499.47
Journal Totals 1,499.47 0.00
Totals for 101-215-977 1,499.47 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,499.47
Balance 07/31/25: 1,499.47
101-253-702 SALARY-TREASURER
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 3,292.09
Journal Totals 3,292.09 0.00
Totals for 101-253-702 3,292.09 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 9,876.27
Net Change: 3,292.08
Balance 07/31/25: 13,168.36
101-253-703 SALARY DEPUTY
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 1,672.80
Journal Totals 1,672.80 0.00
Totals for 101-253-703 1,672.80 0.00 -
Balance 07/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,672.80
Balance 07/31/25: 1,672.80
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 450.14
Journal Totals 450.14 0.00



ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 5/11
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025

08/08/2025 10:02 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-253-704 450.14 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 966.52
Net Change: 450.14
Balance 07/31/25: 1,416.66
101-253-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 919.27
Journal Totals 919.27 0.00
Totals for 101-253-705 919.27 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 2,757.81
Net Change: 919.27
Balance 07/31/25: 3,677.08
101-253-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 329.21
Journal Totals 329.21 0.00
Totals for 101-253-706 329.21 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 987.63
Net Change: 329.21
Balance 07/31/25: 1,316.84
101-253-727 POSTAGE/SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17145 07/07/2025 KCI 348415 Multiple 71.04
17146 07/07/2025 LIZ ATKINSON 7.2.2025 101-000-202 31.44
Journal Totals 102.48 0.00
Totals for 101-253-727 102.48 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,909.99
Net Change: 102.48
Balance 07/31/25: 2,012.47
101-253-802 DATA PROCESSING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17145 07/07/2025 KCI 348415 Multiple 877.28
Journal Totals 877.28 0.00
Totals for 101-253-802 877.28 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 960.00
Net Change: 877.28
Balance 07/31/25: 1,837.28

101-253-877 EQUIPMENT
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

17152 07/07/2025 VC3 INC INV3561924vC3 Multiple 1,499.47
Journal Totals 1,499.47 0.00
Totals for 101-253-977 ) 1,499.47 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 1,499.47
Balance 07/31/25: 1,499.47
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 150.00
Journal Totals 150.00 0.00



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 6/11
User: Liz . FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL
Totals for 101-265-702 150.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 450.00
Net Change: 150.00
Balance 07/31/25: 600.00
101-265-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 11.48
Journal Totals 11.48 0.00
Totals for 101-265-704 11.48 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 34.42
Net Change: 11.48
Balance 07/31/25: 45.90
101-265-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17135 07/07/2025 DTE Energy 7.7.2025 Multiple 57.54
17155 07/07/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK RAPIDS 7.7.2025 Multiple 54.25
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 58.68
Journal Totals 170.47 0.00
Totals for 101-265-920 170.47 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 708.31
Net Change: 170.47
Balance 07/31/25: 878.78
101-265-956 MISC. EXPENSE/DEPOSIT REFUNDS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17203 07/14/2025 JESUS MIGUEL 7.12.2025 101-000-202 100.00
Journal Totals 100.00 0.00
Totals for 101-265-956 100.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 500.00
Net Change: 100.00
Balance 07/31/25: 600.00
101-268-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP OFFICE
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 420.92
Journal Totals 420.92 0.00
Totals for 101-268-702 420.92 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 6,201.21
Net Change: 420.92
Balance 07/31/25: 6,622.13
101-268-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17344 07/03/2025 RECLASSIFY FICA 1457 101-101-704 23.52
Journal Totals 0.00 23.52
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 32.20
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 23.52
Journal Totals 55.72 0.00
Totals for 101-268-704 55.72 23.52
Balance 07/01/25: 493.21
Net Change: 32.20
Balance 07/31/25: 525.41

101-268-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

17154. 07/07/2025 Village Market - Elk Rapids 7.1.2025 101-000-202 26.36
17252 07/17/2025 LIZ ATKINSON 7.16.2025 101-000-202 10.69



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 7/11
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-3970-977 .
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-268-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
Journal Totals 37.05 0.00
Totals for 101-268-727 37.05 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 950.46
Net Change: 37.05
Balance 07/31/25: 987.51
101-268-802 CONTRACTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17143 07/07/2025 Great Lakes Business Systems SC105944 101-000-202 56.45
17183 07/09/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 0069827251 101-000-202 132.87
17184 07/09/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 0069859439 101-000-202 1,000.00
17226 07/16/2025 VC3 INC vC3-211331 101-000-202 213.50
Journal Totals 1,402.82 0.00
Totals for 101-268-802 1,402.82 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 23,731.28
Net Change: 1,402.82
Balance 07/31/25: 25,134.10
101-268-850 PHONE/FAX
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17182 07/09/2025 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, 128112470 101-000-202 159.54
Journal Totals 159.54 0.00
Totals for 101-268-850 159.54 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 478.98
Net Change: 159.54
Balance 07/31/25: 638.52
101-268-851 INTERNET/WEB HOST
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17248 07/17/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307301070725 101-000-202 130.00
Journal Totals 130.00 0.00
Totals for 101-268-851 130.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 390.00
Net Change: 130.00
Balance 07/31/25: 520.00
101-268-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17135 07/07/2025 DTE Energy 7.7.2025 Multiple 53.06
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 263.76
Journal Totals 316.82 0.00
Totals for 101-268-920 316.82 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,324.61
Net Change: 316.82
Balance 07/31/25: 1,641.43
101-268-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17140 07/07/2025 Gill-Roy's 2507-194685 Multiple 11.98
17204 07/14/2025 K&K Heating and Cooling 56504090 101-000-202 705.00
17224 07/16/2025 JANET BEEBE 7.15.2025 101-000-202 65.58
17258 07/18/2025 Stanley Steamer 708352 101-000-202 1,000.00
Journal Totals 1,782.56 0.00
Totals for 101-268-930 1,782.56 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 449.00
Net Change: 1,782.56
Balance 07/31/25: 2,231.56

101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT.



ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 8/11
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025

08/08/2025 10:02 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT.
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 172.29
Journal Totals 172.29 0.00
Totals for 101-276-702 172.29 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 516.87
Net Change: 172.29
Balance 07/31/25: 689.16
101-276-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 13.18
Journal Totals 13.18 0.00
Totals for 101-276-704 13.18 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 39.54
Net Change: 13.18
Balance 07/31/25: 52.72
101-276-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 30.56
Journal Totals 30.56 0.00
Totals for 101-276-920 30.56 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 87.16
Net Change: 30.56
Balance 07/31/25: 117.72
101-410-702 SALARY-ZONING
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 1,734.30
Journal Totals 1,734.30 0.00
Totals for 101-410-702 1,734.30 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 4,157.40
Net Change: 1,734.30
Balance 07/31/25: 5,891.70
101-410-703 SALARY-PLANNING/ZBA
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 877.50
Journal Totals 877.50 0.00
Totals for 101-410-703 877.50 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 4,047.50
Net Change: 877.50
Balance 07/31/25: 4,925.00
101-410-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payrcll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 199.82
Journal Totals 199.82 0.00
Totals for 101-410-704 199.82 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 621.17
Net Change: 199.82
Balance 07/31/25: 820.99
101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17247 07/17/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025665 Multiple 2,887.50
17247 07/17/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025665 Multiple 210.00
17247 07/17/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025665 Multiple 105.00
17247 07/17/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025665 Multiple 157.50



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 9/11

User=.LiZ . FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

Journal Totals 3,360.00 0.00

Totals for 101-410-802 3,360.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 7,998.75
Net Change: 3,360.00
Balance 07/31/25: 11,358.75

101-410-900 PUBLISHING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

17200 07/14/2025 Elk Rapids News 6.30.2025 Multiple 165.00
Journal Totals 165.00 0.00
Totals for 101-410-900 165.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 462.00
Net Change: 165.00
Balance 07/31/25: 627.00

101-434-802 AMBULANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

17185 07/09/2025 SOUTH TORCH LAKE FIRE 25-0601 101-000-202 418.00
Journal Totals 418.00 0.00
Totals for 101-434-802 418.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 173,167.00
Net Change: 418.00
Balance 07/31/25: 173,585.00

101-448-320 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable

17133 07/07/2025 Consumers Energy 7.7.2025 Multiple 27.49
17133 07/07/2025 Consumers Energy 7.7.2025 Multiple 126.85
17275 07/22/2025 Great Lakes Energy 7.16.2025 Multiple 14.00
17275 07/22/2025 Great Lakes Energy 7.16.2025 Multiple 13.90
17275 07/22/2025 Great Lakes Energy 7.16.2025 Multiple 13.90
17275 07/22/2025 Great Lakes Energy 7.16.2025 Multiple 14.00
17275 07/22/2025 Great Lakes Energy 7.16.2025 Multiple 14.00
17275 07/22/2025 Great Lakes Energy 7.16.2025 Multiple 13.90
Journal Totals 238.04 0.00
Totals for 101-448-920 238.04 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 729.86
Net Change: 238.04
Balance 07/31/25: 967.90
101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17249 07/17/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005308101070725 101-000-202 109.99
Journal Totals 109.99 0.00
Totals for 101-529-804 109.99 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,229.97
Net Change: 109.99
Balance 07/31/25: 1,339.96
101-751-702 SALARY-ACCESSES
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 196.54
Journal Totals 196.54 0.00
Totals for 101-751-702 196.54 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 583.62
Net Change: 196.54
Balance 07/31/25: 786.16

101-751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 10/11

User:.Liz ) FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT

101-751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll

17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 15.04
Journal Totals 15.04 0.00
Totals for 101-751-704 15.04 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 45.11
Net Change: 15.04
Balance 07/31/25: 60.15

101-752~702 SALARY-PARKS
Journal PR: Payroll

17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 2,020.27
Journal Totals 2,020.27 0.00
Totals for 101-752-702 2,020.27 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 6,060.81
Net Change: 2,020.27
Balance 07/31/25: 8,081.08

101-752-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal PR: Payroll

17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 194.75
Journal Totals 194.75 0.00
Totals for 101-752-704 194.75 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 584.24
Net Change: 194.75
Balance 07/31/25: 778.99

101-752-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal PR: Payroll

17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 358.80
Journal Totals 358.80 0.00
Totals for 101-752-705 358.80 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,076.40
Net Change: 358.80
Balance 07/31/25: 1,435.20

101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal

17318 07/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1449 Multiple 320.47
Journal Totals 320.47 0.00
Totals for 101-752-706 320.47 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 961.41
Net Change: 320.47
Balance 07/31/25: 1,281.88

101-752-722 GAS ALLOWANCE
Journal PR: Payroll

17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 166.67
Journal Totals 166.67 0.00
Totals for 101-752-722 166.67 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 500.01
Net Change: 166.67
Balance 07/31/25: 666.68

101-752-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17225 07/16/2025 JIM RIEGLER 7.15.2025 101-000-202 12.72

Journal Totals 12.72 0.00



08/08/2025 10:02 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 11/11
User:.le FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-752-727 SUPPLIES
Totals for 101-752-727 12.72 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 253,39
Net Change: 12.72
Balance 07/31/25: 266,11
101-752-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17155 07/07/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK RAPIDS 7.7.2025 Multiple 54.25
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 28.87
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 373.00
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 37.72
Journal Totals 493.84 0.00
Totals for 101-752-920 493.84 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,512.45
Net Change: 493.84
Balance 07/31/25: 2,006.29
101-752-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17140 07/07/2025 Gill-Roy's 2507-194685 Multiple 151.68
17144 07/07/2025 JIM RIEGLER 7.2.2025 101-000-202 59.33
17274 07/22/2025 Gmoser's Septic Service 411628 101-000-202 615.00
Journal Totals 826.01 0.00
Totals for 101-752-930 826.01 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 9,396.43
Net Change: 826.01
Balance 07/31/25: 10,222.44
101-865-910 LIABILITY INSURANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17276 07/22/2025 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 7608207 Multiple 1,819.00
Journal Totals 1,819.00 0.00
Totals for 101-865-910 1,819.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 44,540.00
Net Change: 1,819.00
Balance 07/31/25: 46,359.00




08/08/2025 09:57 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

BUDGET REPORT
Fund: 206 FIRE FUND

Calculations as of 07/31/2025

Page:

1/2

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 07/31/25 BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
206-000-402 CURRENT TAX COLLECT 461,246.26
206-000-407 DEL. TAX COLLECTION
206-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 10,671.06
206-000-671 FIRE GRANT AWARDS
206-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSET
206-000-674 MISC REVENUE
206-000-675 DONATIONS 130.00
206-000-676 REIMBURSEMENTS 10.00
206-000-699 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS
Totals for dept 000 - 10,811.06 461,246.26
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 10,811.06 461,246.26



08/08/2025 09:57 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

BUDGET REPORT
Fund: 206 FIRE FUND

Calculations as of 07/31/2025

2/2

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 07/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 336 ~ FIRE EXPENSES
206-336-702 SALARY 16,717.23 80,000.00
206-336-703 SALARY-FIRE CHIEF 5,250.00 21,000.00
206-336-704 SOC.SECURITY/MEDICARE 1,801.24 8,090.00
206-336-705 SALARY - MAINT. 1,578.60 4,735.80
206-336-723 MEMBERSHIP 167.35 2,000.00
206-336-727 SUPPLIES 2,184.55 11,000.00
206-336-729 APPARATUS FUEL 1,200.77 4,000.00
206-336-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 23,950.00 35,000.00
206-336-802 SERVICE CONTRACTS 1,295.64 7,500.00
206-336-850 PHONE/INTERNET 669.76 3,000.00
206-336-860 MILEAGE 25.46 500.00
206-336-890 CONTINGENCY 1,000.00
206-336-900 PUBLISHING 500.00
206-336-910 INSURANCE 6,564.00 7,500.00
206-336-920 UTILITIES 2,335.62 9,000.00
206-336-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 25,968.92 60,000.00
206-336-955 GRANT PROJECT 5,381.15
206-336-956 PHYSICALS 4,897.10 6,500.00
206-336-957 UNIFORMS 2,500.00
206-336-959 MISC. EXPENSE 1,000.00
206-336-960 EDUCATION 2,000.00
206-336-970 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSES 155,266.00
206-336-971 CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,904.4¢6
206-336-976 BUILDING/GROUNDS 1,551.60 12,000.00
206-336-977 EQUIPMENT 12,394.04 17,000.00
206-336-991 DEBT PAYMENT/PRINCI
Totals for dept 336 - FIRE EXPENSES 113,933.03 453,996.26
Dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
206-862-714 MERS RETIREMENT EXPENSE 7,250.00
Totals for dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE 7,250.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 113,933.03 461,246.26
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 (103,121.97)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,148,064.69 1,148,064.69
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,044,942.72 1,148,064.69




08/08/2025 10:01 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 1/3
User:.Liz FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
206-336-704 SOC.SECURITY/MEDICARE
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 30.19
Journal Totals 30.19 0.00
Totals for 206-336-704 30.19 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,771.05
Net Change: 30.19
Balance 07/31/25: 1,801.24
206-336-705 SALARY - MAINT.
Journal PR: Payroll
17129 07/03/2025 JULY PAYROLL 1437 Multiple 394.65
Journal Totals 394.65 0.00
Totals for 206-336-705 394.65 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,183.95
Net Change: 394.65
Balance 07/31/25: 1,578.60
206-336-723 MEMBERSHIP
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17202 07/14/2025 Jeremy Ball 7.11.2025 206-000-202 76.35
Journal Totals 76.35 0.00
Totals for 206-336-723 76.35 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 91.00
Net Change: 76.35
Balance 07/31/25: 167.35
206-336-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17141 07/07/2025 Gill-Roy's 2507-194704 206-000-202 61.95
17150 07/07/2025 TOBY WAY 6.23.2025 206-000-202 55.90
17153 07/07/2025 VC3 INC INV3562587VC3 206-000-202 242,99
Journal Totals 360.84 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17194 07/11/2025 RECLASSIFY 1440 206-336-802 242.99
Journal Totals 0.00 242.99
Totals for 206-336-727 360.84 242.99
Balance 07/01/25: 2,066.70
Net Change: 117.85
Balance 07/31/25: 2,184.55
206-336-729 APPARATUS FUEL
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17201 07/14/2025 FUELMAN NP68727281 206-000-202 132.47
Journal Totals 132.47 0.00
Totals for 206-336-729 132.47 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,068.30
Net Change: 132.47
Balance 07/31/25: 1,200.77
206-336-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17251 07/17/2025 ENVIRONMENT ARCHITECTS 82741 206-000-202 3,625.00
Journal Totals 3,625.00 0.00
Totals for 206-336-801 3,625.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 20,325.00
Net Change: 3,625.00
Balance 07/31/25: 23,950.00

206-336-802 SERVICE CONTRACTS



08/08/2025 10:01 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 2/3
User: Liz ) FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
206-336-802 SERVICE CONTRACTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17142 07/07/2025 Great Lakes Business Systems SC105903 206-000-202 119.50
17186 07/09/2025 VC3 INC VC3-210352 206-000-202 600.00
Journal Totals 719.50 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17194 07/11/2025 RECLASSIFY 1440 206-336-727 242.99
Journal Totals 242.98 0.00
Totals for 206-336-802 962.49 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 333.15
Net Change: 962.49
Balance 07/31/25: 1,295.64
206-336-910 INSURANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17276 07/22/2025 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 7608207 Multiple 4,356.00
Journal Totals 4,356.00 0.00
Totals for 206-336-910 4,356.00 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 2,208.00
Net Change: 4,356.00
Balance 07/31/25: 6,564,00
206-336-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17135 07/07/2025 DTE Energy 7.7.2025 Multiple 53.95
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 207.16
17250 07/17/2025 Consumers Energy 7.17.2025 Multiple 192.80
17258 07/18/2025 Crystal Flash 8056 206-000-202 844,47
Journal Totals 1,298.38 0.00
Totals for 206-336-920 1,298.38 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 1,037.24
Net Change: 1,298.38
Balance 07/31/25: 2,335.62
206-336-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17136 07/07/2025 FICK & SONS DIESEL GARAGE 33327342 206-000-202 4,904.68
17137 07/07/2025 FICK & SONS DIESEL GARAGE 33327402 206-000-202 8,530.91
17148 07/07/2025 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALT 31407 206-000-202 4,944.00
17149 07/07/2025 THIRLBY AUTOMOTIVE 364-30780 206-000-202 26.98
Journal Totals 18,406.57 0.00
Totals for 206-336-930 18,406.57 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 7,562.35
Net Change: 18,406.57
Balance 07/31/25: 25,968.92
206-336-956 PHYSICALS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17147 07/07/2025 MUNSON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & M 00237991-00 206-000-202 1,496.50
Journal Totals 1,496.50 0.00
Totals for 206-336-956 1,496.50 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 3,400.60
Net Change: 1,496.50
Balance 07/31/25: 4,897.10
206-336-976 BUILDING/GROUNDS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17138 07/07/2025 Garage Door Services 12458943 206-000-202 913.48
17139 07/07/2025 Garage Door Services 12458942 206-000-202 548,12
Journal Totals 1,461.60 0.00



08/08/2025 10:01 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT Page: 3/3
User:'le ) FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2025 TO 07/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
206-336-976 BUILDING/GROUNDS
Totals for 206-336-976 1,461.60 0.00
Balance 07/01/25: 90.00
Net Change: 1,461.60
Balance 07/31/25: 1,551.60
206-336-977 EQUIPMENT
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17134 07/07/2025 DINGES FIRE CO. 72380 206-000-202 739.30
17151 07/07/2025 VC3 INC INV3562224VC3 206-000-202 1,116.98
Journal Totals 1,856.28 0.00
Totals for 206-336-977 1,856.28 0.00

Balance 07/01/25:

Net Change:

Balance 07/31/25:

10,537.76
1,856.28
12,394.04




LL°FST

PTOT AN ¥Od TVWLOL S96FE NIAD MOHEHO

6T LZT 8vv 0¢6 IHOIT OIddvdL dET /€7Z80TPEOE0T LOOY
8G°LC 8V 0¢6 SIHOIT DIJAVYYL /906G0T00000T LODOY ABisuy sasumsuo)d G9G¥vE NED q202/L0/80
02 " ¥6¢E STOT ANQA ¥04d I¥IOL $9G%€ NED MOHHD
L6°G¢E OT?% LZL SHITAddNS dO0IAAO ONINOZ
80°TZCT 89¢C LZL (49dv¥d) SAITIANS HOIAAO
8G"9OLT £6c LCL SHITAdNS YHINSYIAL
LS 09 STC LecL SHITddNs SHTAVYLS #796¥¢ NYUD §202/%0/80
00°g¢ ST¢ 096 NOILIV¥DONdH uotiernossy sdrysumo] uebIUDTH £9Gv¢E NED G20cC/%0/80
99°%1 89¢ LCL SAITddNS HHEAAOD NOSNIMIVY ZIT T9G¥¢E NED §20¢/¥%0/80
00°G6E STOT dNAA ¥04 TVYILOL 09G7E€ NED MOHEHD
00°G6 csL 0€e LSYNHATAVH - SHTIYLIOd
00°00¢ csL 0€6 AY¥Yd dIHSNMOL - SHTIVYLAI0d 90TaJ®S OT3deg §,I9s0WH 0967%¢ NED G202/%0/80
eGP cTOT dNNA ¥0d TVYLOL 6GS¥E NED MOHHD
LL*TC 89¢ 0¢o TLO9LVLOCO0T6 IDODY - SHILITIIN
LS €T S9¢ 0¢o 08GLPL0OC00T6 ILODY - SHILITILN Abasug H1d #x6G9G¥7¢€ NHED 6Z02/%0/80
00°8LS’Z 10T 108 SEDIAYES A0Y¥d/SdAA TYOET WOANIYA LGSVE NAD G202/%v2/L0
6€°€T€’C 602 SoL AONVINSNI HILTYHH y3jTesH A3TIotrad 9GGFE  NAD  S202/%Z/LO
00°618'T G98 0Te6 HONYINSNI ALITIIVIT HAOVHAT TYdIDINAOW NYDIHOIRW #xGGSVE NdID §z0c/cz/ Lo
0L €8 fTOT NN ¥0d TYLOL PSSPE NIAD MOHEHD
06°€ET 8V ¥ 0¢o TE€ESN 3 ENITIAIIVNO - Z000TZES “I1DOY
00°%1 8vy 0¢6 T€SN 3 NOSMDIYHA - 9000TCe8 "LODY
00°¥%T 87 ¥ 026 TESO 3 SYHINIM - $000TZE8 "“LOOY
06°€T 8v ¥ 0¢Z6 TesN 3 TTHIAWYD - €000TZE8 "LODY
06°€ET 8¥ ¥ 026 TESN 3 TTHAO - S000TCES "LOOY
00°%T 8% ¥ 0¢e TESN ® NAIVO - TO00TZES8 °“LODOY Abzsug se3eT 3e8Id yoave NED gcoc/ze/ Lo
00°GST9 zsalL 0€6 SMIOMEYIHE HMYT HOYOL ooTAI®g oTades s,1950WD £GGVE NHED gzoc/ez/ Lo
aNAHd TVYENED TOT :pung
Junouy 1dag 1UNnoooy uoT3dTaossqg ooheg §# ooUD sueg 93eJ JO9YUD
NdD :s3ued diysumog, UO3TIW :9d
6Z0Z/¥T/80 - SZ0C/CC/L0 WO¥A EIVA MOHEHD LANYD :I18sn
/1 obeg dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥04 1d90dd¥ INIAWESYNESIA MOEHD

WY €T:TT G20¢/¥1/80



2EE6T

STOT dNAQA ¥O0d TYLOL 6LSFE NID MOHHO

26291 892 0S8 ANOHd dIHSNMOL ¥Od NYTId HANOHd TTdAD
08°0¢ T6T 098 HOVATIRW AgAET LANYL #6LS¥E  NIED G202/21/80
00°S6€ $TOT ANAd Y904 TVLIOL 8LGFPE NAD MOHHO
00°G6 ZSL 0€6 LSYNHATAVR - SATIVILIOL
00°00¢€ ZSL 0€6 MI¥d dIHSNMOL - SHETIIYIVOd 90TAI9S OTadeg s,I8s0WH 8LGFE  NIED §202/21/80
L9°8ST 892 208 SIOYILNOD TYINTANOYIANT TdD LLSVE NI §z0c/21/80
T9°960°T TOT ANQJ ¥0d TYLOL SLGHPE NIED MOAHO
€2°0%L ZsL 026 TASHEIA /INITOSYD
8€°9G6¢ ZSL 026 TASHIA /ENYd0Ud yseTd Te3isiid GLSFPE  NED §202/21/80
G8°6TT 602 208 IOVIINOD SHEIIAYAS JHLOAAWOD Isanses1] Ajuno) wrIjuy FLSPE  NED G202/21/80
06°80T PTOT ANQA ¥0d TYLOL €LSPE NAD MOHHD
G2 %S ZSL 02Z6 SM¥Yd - FE€LZ IDOY SHAILITILIN
GZ° 7S 692 0¢6 TIYH NMOL QIO - €€LZ IDDY SUILITILN SAIdYd NI A0 4OVITIA #ELSVE NEZD SC0c/L0/80
96° LT 892 LZL SEITAdNS HTIIOD sptdey TE - 383IeW oDbeTTTA ZLSPE  NAD §202/L0/80
00°G26°S TOT ANAJ ¥O0d TYLOL TLGPE NEAD MOHHD
06°6€6'T 0TV T08 SHId TYOAT
00°%50°2C 0TV 108 SHEI TYOHAT
0°d
06°6€6'T 0T¥ 108 SAHd TYOHT ‘SLIAOCOd 3 NALLIWIEA ‘IIIHAZZHd TLSFE  NID GZ02/L0/80
8% °G8 892 208 SLOYIILNOD swelsAg ssauUTsSnNg SO} BT 3eDIDH 69G¥E  NID §202/L0/80
T9°62 TI0T ANOd 904 TYIOL 89GFE NIAD MDEHO
L6°9 2SL LZL SHITAdNS
7987 89¢ LZL SAITddNS dOHS s,A09-TTTD  #%89GF€  NIED GZ02Z/L0/80
76 6ST 892 058 HOIJAA0 dAIHSNMOL - X¥d/INOHA *OTT ‘SNOILYDINAWKOD ISYIA  #+99GFPE  NIED G202/L0/80
ANAd TYENED TOT pung
Jjunowyy adeqg JUnoooy uotadTIosaQ o9hed # O9YD uedg o3eJ JYO9YD
NED :s3jued drysumol UOITTH :4d
GZ0Z/¥1/80 - G202/22/L0 WOYA HALYA MOHHO IANYC :Iesn
v/2 =bea dIHSNMOL NOLTIW Y04 ILd0ddd LNHWISINGSId MOHHD

WY €T:TT GZ0Z/%1/80



6787V ‘61 dNAAd TYEENED TOT Puniy 103 Te30d

L9°Z¢ 60¢ SOL HONVYINSNI TV.LNEd TYLNEJ YLTEd 68G7¢€ NED §20C/¥1/80
06-°LEC 89¢ 208 ano1d /Sdd¥ ILJA0SOdDIW - SIDOWEINOD ONI €DA 88SVv¢ NED GZ0C/€ET/80
8G°Z8T 89¢ LCL YHLEN EDVILSOd ¥0d MNI - SHITA4NS “ONI ‘suMOg XANLIJ L8GVE NHED §20cC/€1/80
“AYES

AR AN 89¢C LCL HSYHT YHLEW HDVYILSOd TYIDNUYNIA TVdOTID SHEMOd AUNLIdA 98G¥¢E NED §Z0Z/€1/80
00°8¢S T0T 006 ONIHSITINd smaN sptded }TH G8GPE NHED SZ0C/€T1/80
00°69S°T A% c08 HONYTNIGNY ddId HH¥YT HOYOL HINOS £8GV¢E NHED Gz02/21/80
aNQd TYIENEID TOT -pung

Junoury adeg  3unoooy uoT3dTIosaQg o0ked # 3DoyD uedg o3ed YO=UD

NdD :S83ued

drysumog UQlTIW :49d
§202/v1/80 - G202/22/L0 WO¥A HILVA MOHHD LANYL :I8sn

v/€ ©obeqg . dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥04d IJO4dHY ININASANISIA MDHHD : WY €T:TT GZ0Z/%1/80



INTWLYYIHd INO NVHIL HJOW Ol dALNETYLSIA MOHAHD SHLYOIANI- . #.

aNQA HINO NVHI HYOW OL dALNAIIYLSIA MOHHD SHULYOIANI-. x.

L6°ST9'Te saNnd TIY - IYI0L
87 L9T’21T aNnd F¥Id 902 Punjy 103y Telo]
06689 9¢€¢ LLG SEAOTO NOISSHEYdANS HY¥Id snjexeddy Aousbaswy 18D 78GFE NAD  GZ0Z/E€T/80
GG°G8C 9¢g LG6 SWMOAINN DTT ‘ANVAWOD dOIAYAS SHAKW Z8GFE  NEO §202/21/80
00°€6% ‘T 1902 ANQd ¥0d IVIOL T8GVE NED MOHHO
00°GE€T 9cg 9L6 TYNINIEL /39dIdd 904 TTYD FOIAWES
00°8S€‘T 9¢¢ 9L6 *1d9d E¥IA ¥Od IDIAMA MEN “OUI 9DTAISS S,Xepl T8GSVE NID G202/21/80
9€°221 9¢ce LeL SHITAANS T1ed Aueasp 08S¥E  NID §202/21/80
GE 668 9¢¢ 62L TANA SNILYIVAdY NYWTHINA 9LSVE NAD §20¢/21/80
00°L86°'T 9¢¢g 0€6 OOL NOIILOWMIXE NO SAII NEMO¥d AOVIddAd DT HADSHY IOVAWI 0LSPE  NID §202/L0/80
66°€2C 9¢ce LZL TIO NIVHD 3 ¥vd s, K0d-TTTO  #x896%E¢  NID §202/L0/80
PLTGOL'T 9¢¢ 9L6 AINYNILNIVN d00d AOVIYD $90TAISS J0OQ dbeie) L9GS¥E NI §Z0Z/L0/80
§6°0¢€ 9¢¢ 0S8 IANYFLNI / ANOHA *OTT ‘SNOILVYDINAQWWOD IS9Id  #x99G6FE  NID G202/L0/80
8€°199 190z dNAd ¥Od TYIOL ZO9GFE NID MOHAHD
69°6%¢C 9¢¢g LZL SWMOJ INN
69° 11V 9¢ce LZL SdITddns OTT ‘ANVAWOD IDIAYES SANW 29G6%¢  NID §202/%0/80
99°2¢ 9¢¢ 0Z6 7L8%9L0200T6 1DOY - SHILITIIN Abasul 91d #x6GGVE NED Gz02/%0/80
00°0€T 9€g 068 LANIALNI / INOHJ SNOIIVOINAWAOD YALIYHD 8G6¥E NI §202/%0/80
00°96€’'¥ 9¢¢ 0716 oM ad ANOVAT TYAIDINAW NYDIHOIW  #xGGS¥E  NIAD §z0z/22/L0
aNnd M9I4 90Z :pund
junoury 1deqg 1UNooOoyY uoTadTIoss( o9heg 4 ooUD ued o3eQ O2YD
NAD :sijueq dtysumoyl UOITTW :d9d
GZ0Z/¥T1/80 - 6202/2Z/L0 WOdd FIVA MOHHO LINVL :aosn
v/ ebeg dTHSNMOL NOITIW ¥Ood I¥0ddd INIWASYENISIA MOJAHD

WY €T:TT G20Z/¥T1/80



MILTON TOWNSHIP REPORT
JULY 2025
Nature # Events
911 CHECK 34
ALARM 2
ANIMAL CONTROL COMP 4
ASSAULT (NIP) 1
ASSAULT IN PROGRESS 2
BOAT ACCIDENT 1
CAR DEER ACCIDENT 1
CIVIL (NON-CRIMINAL) 5}
CONSERVATION OR DNR 1
CUSTODY DISPUTE 1
DEATH 2
DRIVING COMPLAINT 6
FIRE ALARM 2
FIRE STRUCTURE 3
FOLLOWUP 4
FRAUD 2
GENERAL ASSIST 22
HARRASMENT 1
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 2
HIT & RUN (NO INJURY) 1
LARCENY 3
LINE DOWN 3
MALIC DESTRUC OF PROP 1
MARINE PATROL COMPLAINT 16
MARINE STOP 71
MEDICAL CALL 33
MISCELLANEQUS 3
MOTORIST ASSIST 6
OUiL / OUID 2

Report Generated: 08/11/2025 13:04:00 | User ID: BALLJY
\\onesolution-applossicad\cadvpliEventHistory NumberOfEventsByNature Pane 1 ¢




# Events

Nature
PARKING VIOLATIONS 5
PERSONAL INJURY ACC 3
PRIVATE PROPERTY PDA 1
PROPERTY DAMAGE ACC 2
PROPERTY FOUND /LOST 4

SUSPICIOUS PERSON
SUSPICIOUS SITUATION
TRAFFIC STOP 38
TREE DOWN
TRESSPASSING
WATER RESCUE
WELLNESS CHECK

Total 305

MILTON TOWNSHIP REPORT T o " Page 2«



4 0 0 0 0 1 0 L (ooadg) saunfu] anewnel|-0g

4 0 0 i 0 0 0 l sjuapiaoyjuoneyodsuel) /o1yel) -62
! 0 0 ! 0 0 0 0 (vAD) ayons-8z
b b 0 0 0 0 0 0 ewnel) Bupesnsuadoysuns/qels- Lz
8l 0 b 14 € 9 } € (s1soubeiq ai0adg) uosiad ¥21§-92
I 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 suopesaoe|ebeylioway-1.z
Z 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 swia|qold/uled |euiiopqy- |
1 b 0 € b 14 b b s|jed-2}
L 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 sw|gold d1aqela-cl
S 0 L 0 4 0 0 0 (onewnes)-uoN) ured 1sayd-0l
aje dm]

lejoL pIaes-19 yolol-wiuy uolI spidey 313 spidey 13 MM away ed jo eunjeN
4" L € L £ ¥ lejoL

4} L € L € ¥ juabiaw3z-uoN ¢-d

lejoL pIoies-19 uoNIN dmj spidey 3|3 spidey ¥13 awoy a_.,.o_._._)oaca%am_
€5 r4 z 8l 9 Gl ¥ 9 lejol
ol b ] v 0 4 b 4 pejleoue)
8 0 0 € I 4 z 0 lesnjoy
o1 8 4 L j°] L 2 14 podsues)

aye
lejoL PIRIHES-1D Yalog-winuy dm] uojily dm spidey 4|3 spidey I3 MW away uopisods|q neo
geoz Ainr

(g6-Vv) sesuodsay uoyiN/spidey 33




91:90:00 ¥5:09'€ 1150 4 A uodsuel] Vv VGG 0L spidey |3 oubeiq 210ads) uosiad %01S-92 ¢-d Sc0e/vliL0 980°L6
¥1:80:00 L0:1¥ 1L €G:8€LL Hodsues] V LVGS 0L dm] spidey ¥[3 oubeiq olioadg) uosiad %91S-9¢ l-d G20Z/EL/L0 €28°06
£¥:90:00 11:20:¢¢ ¥€:GG:1¢ podsuel| O lvss ol spidey 3|3 moQ UB) Wajqold Umouyun-zg ¢-d §20zZ/ZL/L0 ¥09°06
G€:00:00 60:1G:91 7€:0G:91 vodsuel| O lvses 0L spidey %13 oubeiq oy10adsg) uosiad 3oIS-92 €-d G202Z/ZL/L0 v6v'06
95:00:G1 psjedoued D LVvSG 0L uoyiN oubelq ooads) uosiad ¥01S-9z b-d  S20z/eL/L0 Ly¥'06
Ge:01:00 (A AR ] 121061 Hodsuel| g 1vss ol UoHIN suwigjqoid/ured [euiopqy-| Z-d G20Z/LL/IL0 956'68
¢5:60-00 60-€€:G1 L1€C: Gl Hodsues| g9 LVvSsS 0l UOHIN s|le4-21 Z-d §202/60/.0 816'88
€¢:21:00 L€:9L:0 80:65:€¢C podsues| O lvss ol UoHIN slle4-21 €-d Gz02/80//0 50988
€er6l pa|adued O LVvSG 0L spidey 313 slied4-L1 e-d §202/80/.0 8CS'88
6G:80:00 ZvoL8l ev:10:8L Hodsuel| O LvsG 0L UOHIA swajqold buiyyesig-9 Z-d S202/80//0 S.v'88
S¥vi:00 GSve0l 0L:0c:0l podsuel| O LVSS 0L UoHIN slied4-2L €-d §202/80/.0 vcz'e8
1L:60:00 ShiveL yeGhiL psjadued g9 Lvss 0l spidey %3 slied4-21 €-d Gz0z/80/L0 20l'88
9€:21:00 Sy:Grvl 60:8¢:¥1 Hodsuel} 8 Lvss 0l UoHIN swia|qo.d Buiyieaig-9 ¢-d G202/L0/.0 €98'/8
¥1:0¢:00 YXATAVYA gLerl [esnisay V LVSS 0L UOHIN 1/3sely Alojelidsay Jo OeIpJed-6 l-d G20¢/.0/.0 9¥9°/8
1G:50:00 GELe8lL 8€:G1:81 Hodsuel| Vv LVSS 0l spidey 3|3 moQ Uel) Wa|qold UMOUNUN-ZE Z-d §202/90/.0 916'/8
€6:/1:00 STl T 4 2e:80y podsuel| O LvSG 0L UoHIN swig|qolid/uled [euiwopqy-1 Z-d G202/90/.0 89Z'/8
8G:¢061 pajasued O LVSS 0L awoy -oubeiq oyadg) uosiad ¥01S-92 €-d 62¢0Z/S0//0 980°/8
gZer8l pajadued O LvSG 0L UOHIN Jeplody/uohepodsuel | /oiel]| -6z Z-d S202/S0//0 9/0'/8
60:2¢0:00 70:€€61 GG:0€:61 Hodsuel] g Lvss 0l spidey X3 moQ Ue\) wajqoid Umouyun-ze ¢-d S202/¥0/20 68598
80:¢€1:00 ceeeeh vL:0L:CL Hodsuel| 9 Lvss 0l uoliN  (JeaN) Bunured/snolosuooun-Le l-d  G20Z/¥0/.0 66€'98
10:80:0¢ psjedue) VY VGG 0L UOIIIN MOQ UBA]) WSJGOId UMOUNUN-ZE Z-d §202/€0/.0 060°98
8G:80:61 pajasued Vv LVSSG 0L awoy oubelq oyloads) uosiad %0!S-9Z €-d G202/e0//0 /9098
01:91:00 ¥G:€2:¢¢ vv:20:¢C Hodsues| g9 LvGsS 0l spidey |3 oubeiq oi10ads) uosiad ¥oI1S-92 Z-d 6202Z/20/L0 0z9'S8
¢5:61:00 yS.6vcl 2c0:9¢cel Hodsuel] g LVSS 0L |swoy slled-Li €-d §202/20/L0 69¢'G8
1G:€1:00 1¢:€€9l ¥Z:61:91 vodsuel]| O LVGG 0l 191BMIUYAM swisjqoid dnsqelq-¢l ¢-d G20Z/L0/L0 82618
6€:6G:CL pajsdued O Lvss 0L I31emaliym slied-21 Z-d GzZ0Z/10//0 818'v8
6£:80:00 €2:09:6 oY LY6 [esnjioy O LvSs 0L spidey |3 oubeiq oy109dg) uosiad 30IS-9¢ Z-d GZ0Z/L0/L0 CLL'V8
awi] asuodsay awi] auadg  awi] ysjedsiq uonisodsiq nun auoz ysjedsiq lled jo ainjeN fuond aje@ #uny

%] C 4 8l 9 St 14 9 lejol
z 0 0 r4 (] 0 0 0 yieagaseuy Aiojendsey 1o oeipie)-g
I 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 uoisojdx3; (spleosg) suing-2
4 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 swa|qold Buiyieaig-g
G 0 0 L 0 € 1 0 (umoQ uep) wajqoid umowiun-gg
2 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 (4eaN) Bunuieg/snolasuosun-L¢

ayen dm]

leloL plaipen-19 youo-wuy uoIN spidey i3 spidey 313 MM awoy



€S

¥G:20:00 LyPe0lL €G:1€:01 Hodsuesl V¥ LVSS 0} spidey 13 slles-/L  ¢-d G2Z0Z/LE/L0 T6¥'66
20:00:00 £2:€5°0 LZ:€S0 Wodsuell g LvsS 0l spidey W13 (oy1oadg) saunful opewnell-0¢  L-d  GZ0Z/LE/L0 PSE'66
61:90:00 02:62:0Z 10:61:02 ps|souRD g LVSS 0b UOHIN uoisoldx3/ (spieas) suing-2  L-d  GZ0Z/0€/.0 Z2.Z'66
£1:60:00 219612 GG0G:1Z Wodsuel]l  OLVSS 0L spidey %13 suoljesaoe/ebeyuowsH-1z  2-d S202/62//0 $8.'86
¥£:€0:00 €1:80:€l 6E:70EL Wodsueil O LVSS 0l spidey %3 oubeiq oyadg) uosiad YIS-9¢  Z-d  S202/62/.0 62586
€1:20:00 LivGiS 8Z:/1'S lesnjey 9 1VSS 0l 18]eMBliUM MOQ UBIN) WiB|qold UMOUNUN-ZE  L-d  §202/62//0 £S£'86
GZ'€0:00 9L:42ee 1G:21:2¢ Hodsuesl Vv L¥SS 0L dml spidey y|3 oubeiq oyoadg) uosiad ¥IS-92  Z2-d  §202/1Z/L0 861°L6
€1:€0:00 05:80:01 1£:G0:0L Wodsueiy V¥ LVSS 0l spidey |3 oubeiq oyedg) uosiad ¥IS-92  L-d  §202//2/.0 2TS'L6
6t:90:00 EVOviLL vGieeilL Hodsuel] O LvSS 0L plees-19 slled-2L.  €d S202/92/.0 8€Z'.6
€¥:12:00 10:0Z:41 81:25:91 pe|jgouey O LVSS O) pleyen-19 21 Bunensusdpoysuno/qels-/z  L-d  G202/92/.0 02216
10:50:00 1S°158 0598 Modsuesl O LVSS 0L dml spidey 3|3 oubeiq ouoads) uosiad ¥0IS-92  L-d  §202/92/.0 SLO'L6
G1:G1:00 GEYS02 02:6£:02 Modsugel]l ¥ LVGG 0l {eT yolol-wiuy  (onjewnel]-uoN) uled 1se8yo-0L  L-d  G20Z/¥Z/L0 69Z'96
G€:01:00 LZ:v0:22 9¥:€5:1Z Modsuesl g LvSS 0} uoyiN oube|q oywadg) uosiad YOIS-97  ¢-d  S20Z/€Z/L0 Z8L'GH
£0:20:00 9¢'6L'8 £€:/1'8 lesnjoy @ LVSS 0L spidey %13 slled-/L  Z-d S202/£2/.0 L0¥'G6
6v:11:00 ov:oviLL LG:pELL Hodsuel] O VGG 0l {eT yoJol-wiuy oubeiq ooads) uosiad Y1892 L-d  §202/22/L0 S96'v6
L¥:1L:00 GG 6181 v1:8¢€:81L podsuel] g VGG 0L dmispidey 3 (onewnel]-uoN) uled1seyo-0L  g-d  S20Z/LZ/L0 £99'V6
61:60:00 861621 6E:8Y:ZL vodsuel] VLGS 0L dm)spidey |3 (onewnes|-uoN) uled 1s8UD-0L  2-d §202/02/.0 880't6
6€:91:00 Lyi2GS) Z0:Lt'GL Modsuel] O LVSS Ol awoy oubeiq oypedg) uosied ¥01S-92  £-d  G20Z/6L/L0 1€2°C6
02:L1:00 8Z:.E7L 80:9Z:¥lL lesnjed g LVSS 0l UOHIN (VAD) @¥ons-82  L1-d  S20Z/8L/L0 ¥¥Z's6
11:60:00 00:8Y:L1L 6:8€:/1 lesnjoy Vv LVSS 01 Jojemellym oubeig oyloads) uosied ¥0IS-92  L-d  S20Z/LL/L0 698°T6
¥0:41:00 12:6Z:91 L1:80:91 Hodsuel] ¥V LVGS Ol awoy Jlapiooy/uonepodsuel| oell-62  L-d  SZ0Z/LLIL0 1£8'C6
LL:Z€:00 o€ 1L 61:65:0L esnjey v LVSS 0l UOIIN 1sauy Alojesdsay 10 delpieD-6  L-d  G202/LL/L0 089'C6
85:50:00 00:25'8 20:15'8 Modsuel] Vv LVGS 0L uoyiy ouBeiq oyioadg) uosied OIS-92  €-d  §20Z/LL/L0 £19'C6
0t:21:00 120t LEpr9l lesnyoy g LVSG 0L dml spidey %3 slled-/L  e&d GZ0Z/9L/.0 +SE'C6
etiv1:00 65:82:Z) glvligl Modsuel] O LvSS Ol awoy  (oyioadg) seunfuj opewnel|-0g  L-d  G2OZ/SL/IL0 L0216
£0:90:00 vl GE'GGIEL vodsuedl g VSS 0L uolIy oubeiq oyioadg) uosiead WIS-92  Z-d  S202/¥L/L0 98Z°L6
awl] asuodsay awi] auadsg  awi] yosjedsiq uonisodsiqg uun auoz yojedsiqg 11ed jo ainjeN Auougd aleq #Huny



[3°17

1€

6yl

Ll

61
lejor

o o o O N o o

9
;z-bny

147 oy [47 LE 9¢ 8¢ (34 123 oc L€ 13 6V 8¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 } 0 0
€ 4 0 b I € 0 I b 3 b 0 4
0 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 4 [4 4 b 4 8 I 4 0 0 } 4
[4 0 b 0 [4 4 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
142 8 Sl cl 6 L 0l L 9 L ol Sl 8l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 } 0
9 L L 6 € € € S L 14 L ol [4
€l L Ll €l 6 8 0¢ 9l ol Sl 14 44 vl

gz-Inp gz-unp jz-AeN 6zZ-1dy GZ-JBIN GZ-99d GZ-uer $Z-99@ bZ-AON 2190 pzZ-des pz-Bny  pe-ine

jejoL |
B)SE)|EY-R)SRyIe)
J3)EMIIYM-19
K19 asiaAel]-19
PivED-19
suwdVv-19
9ye] Yyolo]-wiuy
UoIN-WiLUY
BUBJOH-WUY
spidey ¥|3-unnuy

spidey %13 jo Aud-winuy |

— euo2 yssedsia

20z AInp (sieo eiqeng) spiodsuel ] GG-y




00:00 - 00:59

02:00 - 02:59
03:00 - 03:59
05:00 - 05:59
06:00 - 06:59
07:00 - 07:59
08:00 - 08:59
09:00 - 09:59
10:00 - 10:59
11:00 - 11:59
13:00 - 13:59
14:00 - 14:59
15:00 and up

© =2 AN WWww=hHhwowN

5%

8%
8%
10%
10%
3%
8%
8%
8%
5%
3%
3%
23%

513 %
12.82 %
20.51 %
30.77 %
41.03 %
43.59 %
51.28 %
58.97 %
66.67 %
71.79 %
74.36 %
76.92 %

100.00 %



TS 00548 ) AldYyD SN o s8lALBYD oV oV ON ulog By Py UIS{SOpM 9€96 00-200-¥¢e-¢1-G0 SCvLs 8¢-5202 42
A 00°SL$ 18MO] UDDUBWY 1LY imy By ON Jomoy |18D Bulsixe o} ppv Py JI8lNns 89¢el 00-8¢0-006-C1-S0 GCV9 £T-S20T dZ
9cel’s 00'SL$ 1BLOMIDS|D 109N sswor S8y 1y A7 Buiping AooD I0JL SHIOW 80T 99%¢ 00-620-509-¢1-S0 gecel’s 92-S20T d1
9CCS 00548 198}$ 865p3 yHON HOWDB(OM SOUIA s9y | sa1PD ON 96006 payonep AMH UIDD | 689 06-620-¢0¢-¢1-S0 SC'CS §2-520Z d1
ANr
00°05L$ SISMOd SABIS ADID 8ang g wil sy [§:] yoioy ANIFAOHS 1Q 84P7 Y2IO] IS8M S SZ001L 00-€00-G18-C1-G0 - HISIA 9}Is LA TAAYS
Bulinpayos
9C'TS 00°54$ i8S A2UNDY oy [R=] ON pays QU7 BN 4012 L 1-¢00-1 LE-C1-S0 §CCS £€2-ST0T d1
= . WIOJJO[d pun _ - 7| AR -
9eTlS 00°05$ 1 mausy BuosA sod |1y u210) sdols aroW ~oop plingay|  2MUd SAPTUIOL MS £900L | OL-€00-S81ZT1-S0 |  STTL'S 2Z-520T dZ
e . sjuswdojaasq 2l puo (pasdxe 98-€20zE dz onssial), | 00-%91-055-C1-G0 [ .
eley ISES FelgaHe Apedoid 53 > 2 oN |1 Bpig eBoiois xeidna | eAv 1eddID 2049 B 0069 | 00-€91-055-2150| ¢ 7 1ese0z &1
R MOJISD S
9C8lYy 0051 + 528 H1d sujsny ir $8Yy Ly ledle]] a4s 13 Y07 YDIO] ISOM N §SYE 0¢-¢00-61v-C1-S0O GC8l'Y 02Z-5¢0¢ dZ
oybd palarod
9Tty 00°52$ amo1 Asuols D116 AopBeT §8) ] yoiol P8yo0HD pPo O} pasiAal, Pd JBAIY YDIO] ZFO¥ | 00-€00-6¥9-C 1-S0 SColy ¥ «SE-¥20T dZ
|opoway asNoH yung
9CTS . Hes ZUISH piapQ $8Y 1 yaiol oboIpnb BAUQ 9307 YDIoL MS 12201 | 00-£00-G18-C1-50 rArA :
00'$L$ MBU PUD UOLIPPY 61-520Z d1
9TYLY . soJg Jo|Ag sjuswdolaaaqg o) D ON 61 SAY Jo8uUDIONg 8069 00-0€1-055-¢ 1-G0 GTrly )
00'28 Auadold §3 -g Jun Buip|ing sB0lIo}S Lol
e m m @ m — _ _ p .~
92°G'G — UOIDNISUOD UDIMOJAOM s9y 14 owabas aboIob mau JUOULID] 8¥ /17 | 00-120-0v9-C1-S0 T L1-S20Z 42
puniquiay
I o) A ) pouwieba aboiob ows uoulID -120-0v9-Z - LCE
9C'S’S 00°05¢ UoI}oNIJSU0D YDIMOJAOM d (] 1S P } 104 8¥/¥ | 00-120-0¥9-C1-S0 GC'S'e 9L-520Z 42
pubiquISy
9TV 00°54$ 8E-5C0C dZ HWiad MaU 885 - PJ||SDULD HWISd S1-5202 d1
Iy 00°94$ o/u pJo4 WopY sy ON 10D |0 + 44S jo1] oMaAdIYD 6E121 08-800-101-C1-G0 9T LIy ¥1-520Z dZ
9CY'Y 00°52S ubwissls ASAIDH sal L1y ON Huuad o} uoIsiAy SALQ 8307 Y2I0L MN €€6€ | 00-1 L0-61¥-C1-S0 T A4 §9-420T dZ
9C'9C¢E s0.Jg JolAg JBULIDW jusiduy 9) D ON QIH® GIH oAy Joddl|D 7769 PUD 0Z69| 00-91 L-065-C1-G0 GZ9T¢
00'52$ Big ob6pIo}S xa1dng 00-£11-085-C1-50 £1-520 dZ
9T’Ll'e 00°54S [ODIUBYDOBW Se]{elel} sy A ON Q4S 0} x8|dnp HeAUOD ayoody /507 0G8-¥G0-11€-C1-G0 rAVA NS
Cl-S¢0T 41
Y}OWIWIDW
9Trl's 00548 o/u §3200Q 8I0YSY|ION D | OdW ON WIO0IMOYS Q0 | X09 BAlQ JBjoman|g 8y ¢ | 00-900-G€5-C 1-G0 GZyLS L1-5202 dZ
9TYLE 00'54$ SOWOY] &4or s11sQoy wir 59y 1 LIE| Bp|g AS20 §ZX0F Py 8307 43 '3 9866 00-210-2€C-C1-50 STYLE 01-520¢ dZ
9C'1T'E 00548 uos|sply uoully suAomeq | sey | ON 109 4V /M adS aup Asping agl £2-€00-$88-C 1-G0 ST ITE 60-5202 dz
00'52$ sisp|ing Hwwing 2pg }100S say by ON 109 BV /M a4S AMH WIDD ¥29% ¢5-£10-9¢5-C1-S0 gecole 80-5Z0Z dZ
92'S't 00628 modyinos D71 PajiWIUN USPADH | say By ON a4ds Ay AlBYD 6/28 0¢-810-€1€£-C1-G0 GCS'E £0-520T dZ
9C'GE puoq mpdyinos D11 paiwljun uspPADH| say 8% ON Iojnpow ouiag oAy AayD 6/¢8 0¢-810-€1e-C1-G0 TACE>
AaIns ]
00SL$ 90-5202 dZ
+08%
PIARS 00'52$ mpodyinos D11 papwillun USPADH | s 1y ON WOOoiog O} 58| PPY {307 UIgRD 0581 L 10-S¥0-01£-C(-G0 TANY 0-$Z0Z dZ
9C°9C'C 00'54$ Japjoyiing [1MOQOW 59y E| Bouwsbaxg Bp|g AodV ® d4S AL PWOBIQOM “S 9/8E1 | 00- 100 L [-Z1-50 SC'9CC ¥0-5Z0Z dZ
9¢9CC 00°05$ Lpoyring [[BMOQOW $9Yy 3 pbowsbayg abpIob BAIIQ PWOBIGOM 'S 9/8€1 | 00-100-7 1 1-C1-60 §C9CC
payonjop/ouwoy £0-520Z dZ
owaq
9CTe | 00'54$ Jes AQny 59y 1y ya.10] Aljus 18AC B|gPS JQ 8407 Y2JOL MN G§8/2¥F 00-€€0-£//-C1-50 GC'CC L 20-S20Z dZ
9zell 00'54$ §18s SIOAW oy | 1Y ydio| 8b0IOL/ swoy auDT AlOg ¥06E | 61-900-Z11-C1-S0 | Szel'l 10-S20Z dZ
_ ._ 5 I X - i ) i [ . L - 4
uoyoIichg PID4 384 | SWON JOIOBIUOD SLLDN JBUMO a5 | =suey IUOLI-ISIDM # i xel ltela # jluad
ALY SaTe . LT To e T o R BEC e GRS [ S = . - :




§2'1£'0L YBnoay} spunad ¥1§ 10y pioog dm] AQ PadD|d WINUOIDIOW §Z'ST'9

00°00Z$

By

8jed

520C \SLv-2eL-8VT OUIHIO4 UIGOY X 667 1-94-178 slloM POOY JBIIW P9 1Z1 00-020- 1017160 | 6z0c9 | S€-520Z uis
520e 000028 | L666-66V-1€C oo mapuy | X | A | 91ro-ses-686 BunuioH AMH WIDD 6677 00-880-LI€Z1-60 | SZ089 | ve-5z0zuls
UMBIPYIM uoodliddo €£€-520T IS
520¢ 00002$ | ¥Svz-£88-1€2 uesioled IIig x | | zszeces-ory upsYINS UDQ AuBYD 0166 00-900-€262120 | szz9 | ze-szozuss
susaals B6s1o
sz0e 000028 | €22z-666-018 IUd PIADQ x | 18 | 8961088692 110 ABDOST POY JOAIY UDIOL 7OV | 00-6006¥921-50 | Sz'zz9 | 1E-620Z ulS
520e 000028 | (/SE-ré-leT DY spIaL x | 18 | ecse-ses-cos oMSBUIY 14219 | SAUQ 9307 YOIOL MS £6901 | 00-220-082-21-60 | sz'81'9 | 08-520Z ¥lS
sz0¢ 000028 | S$89v-TrE-lET SDIOY UBYdols X | A | szivevzez | 19Busw sonig AMH UIIDD 60€/ 0C-¥S0-LIST1-60 | GZ9l'9 | 6z-520TuIS
5702 000028 | /666-886-1S Biog INDT x | 18 | zesesse-sis Biag 0INDT 8UOT UIGDD 000Z | 00C10-61£2160 | szere | sz-szozuls
520C 000028 | 80V I-0SE-vEL MOIID WOL x | 18 | sovi-oseves MOIID WO aAIQ 807 YoIoL MN 228/ | 00-600-202-21-60 |  Szz9 | sz-szozuis
S20¢ 000028 | SOBZ0VS-919 | oswolim Umdus | X | A | SOBZ-0¥S919 SSWBIM SAIG 907 YOIOL MS 12621 | 00-900-00/-2150 | SC6US | 92-6202 1S
700 000025 | €8v6-09/C 17 BUILION AUy X | A | €L16-066025 KOMUWOH oD Sve/ 0090116210 | S261G | Sz-s20z als
5702 000028 | Scv0-1€9-16C | AWWDOWSBWDr | X | 14 | 2876106919 | BIP]D 1S/AOMUIION SWYNBUDUS] 0088 | 01-0v0 (62150 | SZ9US | ¥2-620Z dls
20T 000025 | S9//-G88919 BADGSOWOUL | X | A | 5974988919 O30 SOWOY] wios 5227 00€80-116210 | SC61G | €2-20Z als
5200 000025 | 0017-9v6-16C SHUM SI00IN X | 18 | 8/80-16/-2v8 | UOS)OpNS UUBIS SAY ABUD S096 028l0726C150 | SZOLV | 2z-520Z als
5z00 000028 | 0Z90-50v-98% [50BUUIBS X | 18 | 0290507985 | o0 UIS}s Uowiod | SAIG B30T UDIOL MS /8521 | 00 107252160 | S20L7 | 12-520C LS
cz0e 000025 | L179-€88-[5C UGSYOUPUSH X | Bv | [L79€88-16C | UOSYOUPUSH HODS [GMOd 885 00009852160 | GZOl¥ | 02-520Z als
sz0C : 0/S8€18:919 | POOIBWWOY 11055 | X | 18 | 0/S8€I8919 | POPBWWOY HODS | Q5301 UDIOL MS 09411 | 00-600-0¢Z-¢ 150 — ]
00°002$ = Aouor uaao STOlY | 61-520Z ¥1S
5200 000028 | 297 1795 16C ST UGS BINS | X | 18 | 299925Z8v2 | DT 'IIGS joinS | JQ 9ADT UDIOL I59M N €897 | 0Z-S 100672150 | S22l | 8L-6Z02 ulS
20T 000025 | 29v1-¥95-16c | DT SHIGSS/GON | X | 18 | ¢999CS/8¥C | D71 SiiIdsS S|GON | SAlQ o407 YoIOL MN 699% | 00-GLO-0SrZ1-60 | Scvl'S | ZL-520Z dLS
200 000025 | ¢ov 1 v95-1sc | D11 Sidsanues | X | 18 | 299909/ 8FC | DT Siids SjusD | OAHG 9071 UOIOL MN €197 | 01-6 [0-08v21-50 | S ¥1S | 9L-620C LS
200 000028 | zov1-+95-16z | OTIsHIdson0l | X | [d | 2999258V | OT1 Swids 9ADIg | OAG %01 UDIOL MN 8507 | OL-100-05v21G0 | Sev1S | S1-5202 alS
200 000028 | ¥561-66-15C Ul USPAY 0 | 18 | S¥90vZc¥08 | peuluy joaIoys | OAHG 301 YOIOL MS 86VZ 1 | 00-120-00/21-50 | S¢OL¥ | ¥L-620 LS
5200 000025 | 0226-2/9-806 | WoUBUleg POUDR | 0 | (38 | 2/80°975-718 UBWHI0S USg SAIIG SIZUSYODIN 9125 | 00810662160 | S20LF | SL-SC0TALS
SZ0¢ 000025 | £8YE-C09G 1 BUJLON AWy X | 18 | 62552298V SIA 5400 A PIOUDIO €86 L1 | 00:600-0122150 | S0l | Z1-620Z dlS
- - SIOU|l] s 5 . (019 SALQ SO 210 - - A
70z co00zs | CCIEEEEIEC I 1oy X | 18 | svioveevel _ UoSOIIA [1G ST UPIOL MS SSZZ1 | 00G20900C 150 | ooy | 11-s20z a1
D% BIniD
-G~ S2DIAISS DUIAIT SO -0E€E-
100 oooozs | |lVLrEREC Ca e I U B I | BRI R A0 082 IUOPAN ST S80S POOMUOKSIG 1898 | 00-910G1Z-Z1-60 | SZOIv | OL-5Z0Z ¥iS
-288- 201D A3|D -Z/9-
“eg oo'oozs | SELEC8E686 HRSIFSIEH LN M R MSMZ ULY SAIIQ 80T UDIOL MS L1SZ1 | 00-600-00/C1-G0 | SZOL'y | 60-520Z uiS
STt 000028 | 2292879919 O0UDS JOABIL X | 19 | 2292879919 SOOUDS JOABIL KMH UII0D $6¢7 00GSO-11E2150 | SZ0lv | 80-520Z 41S
-099- SOY|Ig UDA -099-
0| opoozs | AIEOVENC e e Xo| e | releoseeve SO UDAY OAUQ BXOT YOIOL MS 6ZE0L | 00G10-G18C1-60 | §TOLY | L0-§Z0Z IS
20T 000025 | 08v 1886018 250007 KBS0 X | 18 | 2ivz-0rz018 ZONGT D113 L UIooY 76521 002005982160 | SZ0l | 90-520Z 4IS
Sz0c 000028 | €8vE-09/G 17 BUIIION Awly- X | L3 | 0009688162 [BOAWoS 1151 WD 7667 00290 1162150 | SZO0l7 | $0-520Z als
S20¢ 000025 | €8v£-09/G17 BUIIION AUy X | [ | 00096881tz EECIERNET 56zl 00290- 1162160 | SZ007 | p0-520Z dIS
-799- IOUADW S1|0J0D -G48~
el oooozg | SBL9CYP0I8 | PIRUIOWSIDION |y | 13 | ZBLEGEBTIT | g0y napuy g oW aAY AUBUD 1021 00-120-101-21-60 | Szol'v | £0-5z0z uis
520¢ 000028 | 0100-Z18v€L ASPUDW AIDS x | | oloozisves ASIHOW AIDD SALQ SADT UDIOL MS 657 L1 | 00V L0-1€2Z1-60 | Se0Lv | 20-§202 uis
G200 000028 | €97 [¥95-16C | NOBUUOTIOUD oIy | X | 18 | ¥905-6v9vEL N ETSETVSTe] 10 9307 UDIOL MN 269% | 0S-€10-0672160 | S20l% | 10-6202 8IS
1004 [01USY| PIoG 994 [ouoyd ypipoo|  SHENEANTIED) T suoy | suoudieumo | swonisumo sseIppY Atiadod # Qi xoL # Huwiod




B R i
project memorandum BeCkett&RaedQI'

Landscape Architecture
Planning, Engineering &
Environmental Services

Date: 08.14.2025
From: Sara Kopriva, AICP
Jenn Cram, AICP
To: Milton Township Board
Project: Planning and Zoning Update
1 o Below is a brief updates on items that have previously been discussed by the Township
nitiative Board.

Jenn Cram, AICP has been added to the Beckett & Raeder team and has been spending
Wednesday mornings with Jackie in the office. She is also offering office hour coverage for
when Jackie is out of the office. While Sara is still the zoning administrator, Jenn is adding
capacity and has a schedule available to assist during open office hours.

STR Ordinance Review/Moratorium

The complaint hotline for vacation rentals is up and running as of August 1, 2025. There is
a flyer on the front counter with the (800) number to call for any potential violations. This
is a 24/7 option for neighbors to report any issues for short term rentals.

We are currently working on scheduling a special meeting with the attorney to continue the
discussion on amendments to the existing ordinance

Shoreline Protection Ordinance

The amendment is included in your packet.
Fence Ordinance

The amendment is included in your packet.

Permits with Delinquent Taxes \
The Planning Commission will continue the discussion at their next meeting. They did not
have a meeting in July or August. Since this is the only agenda item at this time, the PC has
not met and is waiting for additional agenda items.

Beckett & Raeder, Inc
535 Weel William
Suwize 101

Ann Arbor, M1 48103




B R i
project memorandum BeCkEtt&RaedEI

i
initiative

Landscape Architecture
Planning, Engineering &
Environmental Services

Date: 8.14.2025

From: Sara Kopriva, AICP

To: Milton Township Board
Project: Fence Zoning Amendment

The Township Board asked the Planning Commission to look at a fence zoning amendment
to add fencing regulations to the zoning ordinance. The zoning ordinance currently does
not regulate fencing, meaning that a property owner may build whatever type of fence
anywhere on their property, without any limitations, as long as it does not interfere with
traffic or safety.

The Planning Commission worked on fencing amendment language. Following the public
hearing, the Planning Commission recommended not adopting the language to the
Township Board. The Planning Commission minutes explain the reasoning for each of the
PC members vote. The County Planning Commission review is also attached.

The Township Board can approve the language, make changes, or decide not to approve
the language. | would recommend that if the Township Board wants fencing language that
they not return the amendment to the Township Board. Based on the PC conversation,
they do not want fencing regulations and it would not produce an amendment to the
ordinance if it was returned to them.

The Zoning Enabling Act allows for the Township Board to revise the language that is
received. Any major changes or more restrictive regulations, will require a public hearing at
the Township Board level.

Beckett & Raader, Inc
535 West Wilham
Sune 107

Arn Arbor, Ml 43103



August 2025 Township Board

Milton Township
Antrim County
Zoning Amendment #2025-01

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS
OF THE MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT, ACT 110 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 2006, AS AMENDED [MCL
125.3101 ET SEQ.], TO ADD FENCING REGULATIONS TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

MILTON TOWNSHIP HEREBY ORDAINS:

Section 1: Amendment.
Amend Section 117.206 to add:

Fence: A structure or barrier, constructed of wood, metal or other durable parts, rails, boards, wire
mesh, etc., and used to mark a boundary or to define and enclose a specific area for the purpose of
protection, privacy or confinement. Railings, along or adjacent to front stoops, porches, steps,
landings, culverts, or bridges, shall not be considered as fences under this definition.

Amend Section 117.326 to add:
Section 117.326 Fences

Fences located in all districts, except for Agricultural (A), shall comply with the following
regulations:

a. Location. Fences shall not be located outside or beyond the property or lot lines of the lot upon
which said improvement shall be placed. Fences shall not be located within the shoreline
protection strip or below the ordinary high water mark.

b. Height. Fences shall not exceed eight (8) feet in height along the front, side, and rear property
lines. Within fifty (50) feet of the shoreline, fences shall not exceed (4) feet in height.

c. Waterfront Fences. Within fifty (50) feet of the shoreline, no solid fences shall be allowed.
Fences shall possess forty (40%) percent or more opacity within the waterfront setback.

d. Materials. Fences shall be made of safe, durable materials. Fences shall not be made of or
include barbed wire, razor wire, electrified materials, or any other dangerous material except
for when used for keeping of animals or agricultural products or when such material is allowed
in the commercial or industrial districts upon approval by the Planning Commission. The use of
pallets, slab wood, plastic, or other material not intended for fencing shall be prohibited.

e. Maintenance. All fences and walls shall be maintained in good condition so as not to create a
hazard, public nuisance, or blight in the surrounding neighborhood. Missing fence pieces,
leaning or fallen portions of a fence , or other forms of deterioration shall be immediately
repaired or replaced.

f. Permit. No permit shall be required for the installation of a fence.

Page 1 of 2



August 2025 Township Board

Section 2: Severability.

If any sections, clause, or provision of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by a court
of competent jurisdiction, said declaration shall not affect the remainder of the Ordinance. The Township
Board hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each part, section, subsection, phrase,
sentence and clause irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts, sections, subsections, phrases,
sentences or clauses be declared invalid.

Section 3: Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall become effective eight (8) days after publication.

TOWNSHIP OF MILTON:

Chris Weinzapfel, Supervisor Date

Janet Beebe, Clerk Date
Public Hearing Date: June 4, 2025

Published Date:
Effective Date:

Page 2 of 2



Milton Township

Planning Commission

Unapproved Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2025

Members present: Chairman Hefferan, Renis, Peters, Warner, Standerfer, Ford.
Also present: Kopriva and three audience members

Members absent: Merillat.

Hefferan called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Public Comment: None.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Ford to approve the agenda. Seonced by Standerfer. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes dated May 7, 2025:
Motion by Ford to approve the minutes dated May 7, 2025 as presented. Seconded by Warner.
Motion carried.

Correspondence: None.

Old Business:

1. Public Hearing: ZO 2025-01 Fence Amendment:

Hefferan discussed the public hearing procedures. No conflicts of interest declared. It was
advertised in the Elk Rapids News May 15, 2025. There is no applicant. There was a
subcommittee of Renis, Peters, and Merillat. Renis said this is for residential areas. This is to set
guidelines for height, materials, maintenance and for the waterfront. This is not for Ag fencing.
This is for residential boundary fences. These are just standards to follow. Peters concurred.
There is no permit required. This stems from a complaint and a request from the Township
Board.

Questions for information from the public: None.

Written Correspondence in Support: A letter from Timothy Bell dated May 28, 2025, which is
provided in the packet.

Written correspondence against: None.

Those speaking in support: None.

Those speaking against: None.

Hefferan closed the public hearing and began deliberations.

Hefferan is concerned with items D and E regarding safe and durable materials. Kopriva said this

Page 1 of 4 June 4, 2025



is a catch all. Hefferan also asked about the phrase “maintained in good condition.” Kopriva said
if the fence is missing pieces, or for larger concerns, that is what this section addresses. Hefferan
said he struggles with legislating civility. We are looking at adding an ordinance and how we
would enforce it. He is concerned about having people lined up out the door with people who do
not like their neighbor's fences. Hefferan asked Kopriva regarding the letter and the discussion
about a snow fence. Kopriva said we are not regulating snow fence. Renis said we are trying to
keep it basic. Kopriva said any fence that existed prior to this ordinance can stay. Peters said if
we pass this, it does not solve Mr. Bell's issue. Ford said if it is a fence, it has to be repaired or
torn down if it is not in good condition. Kopriva said it would depend on the situation and the
will of the township board.

Motion by Renis to recommend approval of ZO 2025-01 regarding fences to the Township
Board. Seconded by Ford.

Roll Call:

Peters: No, based on the principle of enforcement.

Standerfer: No, based on the principle of enforcement and what are the penalties.

Warner: No, I don't feel its enforceable.

Ford: Yes, I want to see the shoreline protected and reduce the height and opaqueness. It gives us
a starting point in writing.

Renis: Yes, this provides some standards given the complaints we've had. It's basic and provides
a standard.

Hefferan: No, the enforcement is a problem for me. To my knowledge I'm only aware of two
fence complaints and my concern is that we are creating legislation for a problem that doesn't
exist.

Motion denied; 2 Yes — 4 No.

Kopriva and Hefferan discused next steps. It was determined that in order to have the township
board review the issue, the motion had to be stated in the form of a denial rather than approval.

Motion by Peters to recommend denial of ZO 2025-01 regarding fences to the Township Board.
Seconded by Warner.

Roll Call:

Warner: Yes, as per previous motion.

Ford: No, as per previous motion.

Renis: No, as per previous motion.

Peters: Yes, as per previous motion.

Standerfer: Yes, as per previous motion.

Hefferan: Yes, as per previous motion.

Motion carried. 4 Yes — 2 No.

2. Public Hearing: ZO 2025-02 Paid Taxes Prior to Permits Amendment:

Hefferan discussed the public hearing procedures. This was requested by the township board
who was concerned that we could be providing services when taxes were not paid. No conflicts
of interest were declared. It was advertised May 15, 2025, in the Elk Rapids News. There was no

Page 2 of 4 June 4, 2025



applicant and no subcommittee. According to Kopriva, an email was received from the
supervisor who was talking to the treasurer, she was looking at personal property taxes, not the
real taxes for the last two years. This would apply to land use permits and not to other processes.
It would catch most anyone in violation. The township board may have an opportunity to make
changes if they wish.

Merillat arrived at 7:31 pm.

Hefferan said he has not seen anything in writing from the township. Kopriva said if you leave it
the way it is, it applies to everyone. Warner said that Atkinson is talking about personal property
only. This is for land tax due for Milton Township. It is not real property or your building.

Questions for Information:
Thomas J. Merchant said personal property tax only applies to businesses. There is a lot of things
that do not exactly sound right to make some kind of decision.

Correspondence in support or opposition: None.

Those speaking in support: None.

Those speaking in opposition:

Merchant said there is some conflicting information here.

Hefferan closed the public hearing and deliberations began.

Warner said he thought we were just dealing with the property taxes being paid up. If Atkinson
can clarify that for us and what she wants included that would help me better understand what
we are doing here.

Renis asked where the language originally came from. Kopriva said it did not come from
Atkinson, it is language used in other jurisdictions.

Hefferan asked what should be the next steps. Kopriva can go back to Atkinson and ask her to
clarify and then she would bring back updated language. Kopriva said we would have to
republish if we do not take action tonight.

Hefferan called for a motion and none was provided.

New Business: None.

Reports:
ZA Report:

Kopriva provided a report for members to review.

Township Board Report:
Renis said they are still working on short term rentals.

Page 3 of 4 June 4, 2025



ZBA Report:
Hefferan said the ZBA did not meet. There may be a meeting in July.

Planning Commission Updates: None.

Future Meeting Considerations:
July and August meetings are canceled. Next meeting is September 3, 2025.

Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 7:49pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Merillat

Page 4 of 4 June 4, 2025



County of Antrim
Planning Department

P.O. Box 187
Bellaire, Michigan 49615

Phone: (231) 533-6265
Fax: (231) 533-8111

www.antrimcounty.org

Jeremy Scott
Administrator

Janet Koch
Deputy Administrator

Gayle Rider

Administrative Assistant

Margie Boyd
Secretary

July 3, 2025

Ms. Sara Kopriva, Zoning Administrator
Milton Township
[sent via email to: zoning@miltontownshipmi.gov] -

Dear Ms. Kopriva:

During their regular meeting of July 1, 2025, the Antrim County Planning
Commission reviewed the proposed amendments to Milton Township’s zoning
ordinance regarding fences. The following motion was made and approved:

That the Antrim County Planning Commission finds no inconsistencies
between the Antrim County Master Plan and the proposed Milton
Township Zoning Ordinance 2025-01 Fence Amendment, and that if the
township board choses to move forward with a fencing ordinance, to
consider a small distance from the property line to allow for maintenance,
and to consider a joint application from property owners if fencing is
allowed on the property line.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

23

Jaket Koch
Deputy County Administrator

ecc: Milton Township Clerk at clerk@miltontownshipmi.gov



B R ki
project memorandum BeCkett&Raeder

i
initiative

Landscape Architecture
Planning, Engineering &
Environmental Services

Date: 8.14.2025

From: Sara Kopriva, AICP

To: Milton Township Board
Project: Shoreline Zoning Amendment

Attached is a zoning amendment for the shoreline regulations portion of the zoning
ordinance. There is a clean version and a redline. The Planning Commission created a
subcommittee to discuss shoreline regulations in an effort to clarify language and improve
the regulations that have been in effect. Much of the section is reorganized from the
current language.

During enforcement of this section of the ordinance, staff has found it difficult to work
with due to how it was organized and when the section applied. The Planning Commission
clarified and changed the language.

Both the Milton Township Planning Commission and Antrim County Planning Commission
have recommended approval of the amendment.

The Township Board can adopt, amend and adopt, or return to the Planning Commission.
If the Township Board makes major changes, an additional public hearing must be held by
the Township Board.

Beckett & Raeder, Inc
535 Wesl Wilkam
Suite 101

Ann Aibor, M} 48103



August 2025 Township Board

Milton Township
Antrim County
Zoning Amendment #2024-03

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS
OF THE MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT, ACT 110 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 2006, AS AMENDED [MCL
125.3101 ET SEQ.], TO AMEND SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR SHORELINE PROTECTION STRIPS AND
WATERFRONT PROPERTY AND BOAT DOCKAGE REGULATIONS.
MILTON TOWNSHIP HEREBY ORDAINS:

Section 1: Amendment.
117.219 “§”

Shoreline Protection Strip: The portion of a parcel, lot, or unit, located within twenty-five (25)
feet from the shoreline of any lake, river, or stream abutting or traversing the property for the
purpose of filtering runoff, providing shade and wildlife cover and bank stabilization.

117.320 Waterfront Property and Boat Dockage Regulations.

A. Intentand Purpose: To provide reasonable regulations for shoreline, watercraft and dock
usage within Milton Township in order to:

1. Retain and maintain the physical, ecological, cultural and aesthetic characteristics of
lakes, streams and rivers.

2. Preserve and protect the quality and safety of lakes, streams, rivers and shorelines.

3. Preserve and protect the rights of riparian owners and users as well as other township
residents.

4. Promote the health, safety and welfare of persons making use of lakes, streams, rivers
and adjacent properties.

B. Scope and Application.

The terms and provisions of this section shall be interpreted and applied as standards and
requirements for:

1. Promotion and protection of public health, safety, welfare and public peace.

2. Preservation of natural resources and public and private resources within the
Township.

C. General Regulations.

Page 1 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

1. Number of Watercraft Spaces per Lot Width. No watercraft shall be utilized or docked
on or adjacent to each "water frontage" except as allocated in the following chart.

Lot width Number of spaces'?|| Chart Notes:
(per the most recent of | (See Chart Notes) " Ajet ski (personal watercraft
Township tax roll or shJaII be ch))unted as one-half
County GIS ) (1/2) of a space.
133 : 2 One (1) additional watercraft
34-67 2 space for each thirty-three (33)
68-133 3 feet of frontage beyond four
134-167 4 hundred (400) feet.
168-200 5
201-233 6
234-267 7
268-300 8
301-333 9
334-367 10
368-400 11

2. Number of Docks. One (1) dock shall be allowed, used, or installed for each lot, and
one (1) additional dock will be allowed for each one hundred (100) feet of frontage
beyond the first one hundred (100) feet of frontage.

3. Dock Length. No dock shall extend more than eighty (80) feet into a body of water,
measured perpendicularly from the shoreline, unless necessary to reach water with a
depth of four (4) feet, and then no further than necessary to reach such depth. Docks
on a river shall conform to DEQ requirements.

4. Common Docks. Two (2) adjoining lots or parcels which have frontage directly on a
lake may share one (1) common dock with no more than the sum of each parcel's
allocated moorings being utilized in total for both parcels. No other docks shall be
allowed for the two (2) lots or parcels except the one (1) common dock.

5. Marine sewage pump-out facility. Any dock facility providing dockage for four (4) or
more boats with Marine sewage holding tanks on board shall provide a marine
sewage pump-out service to a Health Department approved sewage disposal facility.

D. Restrictions applicable to property abutting lakes, rivers or continually flowing streams.

Page 2 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

Many lands within the Township are connected to, adjoin or abut surface water bodies,
as defined herein. In the interest of protecting the water quality and the natural setting
of the shoreline, the following provisions shall be applicable:

1. Groins. No permanent groin wall structure, as defined by the Michigan Department
of Environmental Quality (DEQ), shall be installed as a shore land erosion control
device on any inland lakes and streams.

2. Docks and piers. Man-made extensions from the shoreline into or over said surface
water bodies shall have an open sub-structure construction so as to allow the free and
unrestricted' movement of the inland waters.

3. Shoreline Protection Strip. A shoreline protection strip, as defined herein, shall be
provided on all waterfront lots when work is done within the shoreline protection
strip, in accordance with the following provisions. Public parks and recreational areas
are exempt.

d.

Permit Required. Prior to undertaking any earth change, removal of
vegetation/trees, or construction within the Shoreline Protection Strip, the
property owner shall obtain a permit for such work from Milton Township and all
applicable permits from the State of Michigan and/or Antrim County.

If a Shoreline Protection strip does not currently exist, new plantings are required
to establish a Shoreline Protection Strip.

The Shoreline Protection strip shall not be less than twenty-five (25) feet in depth
and extend to not less than 80% of the width of the shoreline property. Existing
conditions at or within twenty-five (25) feet of the shoreline may limit the
dimensions of and the area coverage of the Shoreline Protection Strip as
determined by the Zoning Administrator or Planning Commission.

Within the shoreline protection strip, twenty (20%) percent of existing trees and
shrubs may be selectively pruned to enhance a filtered or corridor view of the
water and for reasonable private riparian access to the water. Said pruning
activities shall be inspected at the discretion of the Zoning Administrator. The root
systems of any removed tree or shrub shall remain in place for shoreline
stabilization. Tree-topping and clear cutting is prohibited.

Existing natural vegetation shall not be removed to comply with this section of the
ordinance. Planted lawn is not considered natural vegetation. Natural native
vegetation shall be enhanced/supplemented to comply with the requirements of

the ordinance.

Site Plan Requirements

Page 3 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

In addition to the requirements of Section 117.2302, the following shall be
required on the site plan.

1. The plan shall demonstrate that the natural or restored habitat minimizes
the impact to fish, wildlife and general water quality by providing natural
ground cover within a shoreline protection strip.

2. Location of existing vegetation showing the species and location of trees,
shrubs and ground cover within the proposed disturbance area to be
saved, moved, or removed.

3. Proposed means of protecting existing plant materials during
construction.

4. Location of proposed plant materials.

5. Planting list of proposed materials, showing sizes, height, quantity,
botanical and common names, and spacing.

6. Sections, elevations, plans, and details of landscape elements, such as
berms, walls, ponds, retaining walls and tree wells.

7. Such additional information as the Zoning Administrator or Planning
Commission determines is necessary to properly locate and identify
existing conditions and proposed landscaping changes.

f. Planting Requirements

1. All planting shall use Native Plants of Northern Michigan as determined by
Tip of the Mitt Watershed Council.

2. Native vegetation shall be required at a minimum rate of one (1) tree and
three (3) shrubs per fifteen (15) lineal feet of shoreline and shall meet the
minimum size standards in the table below. The remainder of the shoreline
protection strip shall be planted with trees, native wildflowers, vines,
grasses, rushes, sedges, and/or ferns. The shoreline protection strip area
(including under trees) shall primarily consist of a dense covering of plants,
trees, and shrubs.

3. Maintained lawns shall be prohibited.

Page 4 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

4. Shrubs and plants shall be spaced so that coverage is complete within a
two (2) year period

PLANTING SIZE STANDARDS
Plant Material Minimum Size
Deciduous (canopy) Trees 2.5” caliper measured at 4’ above grade
Coniferous (evergreen) Trees 6’ height
Deciduous Shrubs 2’ height
Upright Coniferous (evergreen) Shrubs 2’ height
Spreading Coniferous (evergreen) Shrubs 18” spread

g. Permit Exemptions.

The following activities shall not require a permit under this section and are not
required to establish a shoreline protection strip.

i. Planting of native trees, shrubs or other plants.

ii. Post holes for fencing, utility posts, mailboxes or similar applications, if no
additional grading or earth change occurs for the use of the post holes. Decks
do require a permit and plantings.

iii. Removal of dead, diseased, unsafe or fallen trees, or trees of less than nine
(9) inches in circumference (measured at a height of four (4) feet) and
noxious plants and shrubs, including poison ivy, poison sumac and poison
oak. Tree stumps shall not be removed so shoreline stability is retained,
except as provided below.

iv. Seawall repair/maintenance, provided the area to be repaired/maintained
does not exceed one hundred (100) square feet. If a seawall on an inland lake
requires repair/maitainance of more than one hundred (100) square feet, the
parcel owner shall establish a Shoreline Protection Strip above the sea wall
and seek a permit.

v. Earth changes necessary for the proper installation of MDEQ approved
measures to mitigate shoreline erosion caused by wave action and /or to

prevent ice damage to the shoreline.

h. Structures allowed.

Page 5 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

The following structures are allowed without requiring additional plantings as
required above. Removal may not exceed the minimum necessary to install the below
items.

i.  Boat Access. Excavation for a boat access may be constructed to the water’s
edge to a maximum width of twenty (20) feet, at its widest point. Said
excavation shall have a pervious horizontal surface. One boat access is
permitted per one hundred (100) foot parcel. Parcels of over one hundred
ninety-nine (199) feet of frontage shall be limited to one boat access on each
one hundred {100) foot section of frontage.

ii. Deck, Patio or Steps. Within the Shoreline Protection Strip, a ground level
deck, patio or steps not greater in width than twenty (20) feet width by fifteen
(15) feet in depth may be constructed in lieu of excavation for boat access
provided in this section. The deck or patio must be constructed of pervious
surfaces and have ten (10) feet of vegetation effective in retarding and
filtering run-off and preventing soil erosion between said structure and the
shoreline. When the Michigan Building Code requires railings, they shall not
exceed minimum Building Code requirements. Impervious surfaces more
than four (4) feet wide must be graded to shed water runoff away from the
shoreline, at a slope of not less than 1:60.

i. Requirements and Recommendations for the upland area. In the area between the
upper border of the twenty-five (25) foot Shoreline Protection Strip and fifty (50) feet
upland from the shoreline.

iv.

A patio placed in this area shall be constructed of pervious surfaces. Impervious
surfaces for steps shall not exceed four (4) feet in width and shall be graded to
shed water runoff away from the shoreline, at a slope of not less than 1:60. The
water runoff shall be further directed to promote filtration such as by retention in
rain gardens, swales or other methods of retarding runoff.

French drains and any other enclosed pipes used for redirecting surface water
shall not flow directly into water bodies but shall be directed to areas of water
retention and filtration.

Native trees, shrubs, plants and tall grasses are recommended for planting in this
area to further protect water quality, preserve sensitive wildlife habitat and

reduce soil erosion and sedimentation run-off.

Methods for slowing, spreading and retaining storm water (surface water) such as

swales berms and vegetated protection strips and rain gardens are recommended.

Page 6 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

v. Itis recommended that no fertilizers, herbicides or pesticides be applied within
this area.

j. Violations. Removal of vegetation and/or trees that does not comply with the
requirements shall be replaced as described below:

i. Replanting shall occur the same growing season. If, due to the weather, planting
the same year is not feasible, plantings must be complete by June 15 of the next
growing season.

ii. If work in the shoreline protection strip occurs in violation of this ordinance, the
property owner shall cause for the shoreline protection strip to be replanted and
restored to the previous condition prior to the work in violation of the
ordinance. Trees shall be replaced at the following rate. If the size of the
vegetation removed cannot be determined then the planting shall occur at the
largest sized tree or shrub.

Vegetation Removed Maturation Planting Required
(Removed Number :
Required Number to Plant)

Canopy Tree 3” or less caliper 1:1

Canopy Tree 3” to 6” caliper 1:2

Canopy Tree 6” to 9” caliper 1:3

Canopy Tree 9" to 12” caliper 1:4

Canopy Tree " | Greaterthan 12: caliper 1:5

Evergreen or Flowering 8’ of less in height 1:1

Tree

Evergreen or Flowering 8’ to 12’ in height 1:2

Tree

Evergreen or Flowering 12’ to 16’ in height 1:3

Tree

Evergreen or Flowering Tee | Greater than 16’ in height 1:4

Shrub Any Size 1:1

Section 2: Severability.

If any sections, clause, or provision of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by a court
of competent jurisdiction, said declaration shall not affect the remainder of the Ordinance. The Township

Page 7 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

Board hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each part, section, subsection, phrase,
sentence and clause irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts, sections, subsections, phrases,
sentences or clauses be declared invalid.

Section 3: Effective Date.
This Ordinance shall become effective eight (8) days after publication.

TOWNSHIP OF MILTON:

Chris Weinzapfel, Supervisor Date

Janet Beebe, Clerk Date
Public Hearing Date: April 2, 2025

Published Date:
Effective Date:

Page 8 of 8



August 2025 Township Board

Milton Township
Antrim County
Zoning Amendment #2024-03

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS
OF THE MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT, ACT 110 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 2006, AS AMENDED [MCL
125.3101 ET SEQ.], TO AMEND SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR SHORELINE PROTECTION STRIPS AND
WATERFRONT PROPERTY AND BOAT DOCKAGE REGULATIONS.

MILTON TOWNSHIP HEREBY ORDAINS:

Section 1: Amendment.
117.219 “S”

Shoreline Protection Strip: The portion of a parcel, lot, or unit, located withinA-strip-efprirarily
natural vegetation-extendinginland-at least-twenty-five (25) feet from the shoreline of any
lakeany lake, river, or stream abutting or traversing the property for the purpose of filtering
runoff, providing shade and wildlife cover and bank stabilization.

117.320 Waterfront Property and Boat Dockage Regulations.

A. Intent and Purpose: To provide reasonable regulations for shoreline, watercraft and dock
usage within Milton Township in order to:

1. Retain and maintain the physical, ecological, cultural and aesthetic characteristics of
lakes, streams and rivers.

2. Preserve and protect the quality and safety of lakes, streams, rivers and shorelines.

3. Preserve and protect the rights of riparian owners and users as well as other township
residents.

4. Promote the health, safety and welfare of persons making use of lakes, streams, rivers
and adjacent properties.

B. Scope and Application.

The terms and provisions of this section shall be interpreted and applied as standards and
requirements for:

1. Promotion and protection of public health, safety, welfare and public peace.

2. Preservation of natural resources and public and private resources within the
Township.

C. General Regulations.

Page 1 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

1. Number of Watercraft Spaces per Lot Width. No watercraft shall be utilized or docked
on or adjacent to each "water frontage" except as allocated in the following chart.

Lot width Number of spaces’ 2|| Ghart Notes:
(per the most recent of | (See Chart Notes) . Ajet ski (persorial watercraft)
Township tax roll or shjall be ch)Junted as one-half
County GIS ) (1/2) of a space.
1-33 L 2 QOne (1) additional watercraft
34-67 2 space for each thirty-three (33)
68-133 3 feet of frontage beyond four
134-167 4 hundred (400) feet.
168-200 5
201-233 6
234-267 7
268-300 8
301-333 9
334-367 10
368-400 11

2. Number of Docks. One (1) dock shall be allowed, used, or installed for each lot, and
one (1) additional dock will be allowed for each one hundred (100) feet of frontage
beyond the first one hundred (100) feet of frontage.

3. Dock Length. No dock shall extend more than eighty (80) feet into a body of water,
measured perpendicularly from the shoreline, unless necessary to reach water with a
depth of four (4) feet, and then no further than necessary to reach such depth. Docks
on a river shall conform to DEQ requirements.

4. Common Docks. Two (2) adjoining lots or parcels which have frontage directly on a
lake may share one (1) common dock with no more than the sum of each parcel's
allocated moorings being utilized in total for both parcels. No other docks shall be
allowed for the two (2) lots or parcels except the one (1) common dock.

5. Marine sewage pump-out facility. Any dock facility providing dockage for four (4) or
more boats with Marine sewage holding tanks on board shall provide a marine
sewage pump-out service to a Health Department approved sewage disposal facility.

D. Restrictions applicable to property abutting lakes, rivers or continually flowing streams.

Page 2 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

Many lands within the Township are connected to, adjoin or abut surface water bodies,
as defined herein. In the interest of protecting the water quality and the natural setting
of the shoreline, the following provisions shall be applicable:

1. Groins. No permanent groin wall structure, as defined by the Michigan Department
of Environmental Quality (DEQ), shall be installed as a shore land erosion control
device on any inland lakes and streams.

2. Docks and piers. Man-made extensions from the shoreline into or over said surface
water bodies shall have an open sub-structure construction so as to allow the free and
unrestricted' movement of the inland waters.

3. Shoreline Protection Strip. A shoreline protection strip, as defined herein, shall be
provided on all waterfront lots when work is done within the shoreline protection
strip, in accordance with the following provisions. Public parks and recreational areas

are exempt.

a. a——Permit Required. Prior to undertaking any earth change, -e+-removal of
vegetation/trees, or construction within the Shoreline Protection Strip, the
property owner shall obtain a permit for such work from Milton Township and all
applicable permits from the State of Michigan and/or Antrim County.

If a Shoreline Protection strip does not currently exist, new plantings are required to
establish a Shoreline Protection Strip.
b.

——iw—The Shoreline Protection strip shall not be less than twenty-five (25) feet in
depth and extend to not less than 80% of the width of the shoreline property.

Existing conditions at or within twenty-five (25) feet of the shoreline may limit the
dimensions of and the area coverage of the Shoreline Protection Strip as
determined by the Zoning Administrator or Planning Commission.

€ -

d. Within the shoreline protection strip, twenty (20%) percent of existing trees and
shrubs may be selectively pruned to enhance a filtered or corridor view of the
water and for reasonable private riparian access to the water. Said pruning
activities shall be inspected at the discretion of the Zoning Administrator. The root
systems of any removed tree or shrub shall remain in place for shoreline
stabilization. Tree-topping and clear cutting is prohibited.

e. Existing natural vegetation shall not be removed to comply with this section of the
ordinance. Planted lawn is not considered natural vegetation. Natural native
vegetation shall be enhanced/supplemented to comply with the requirements of
the ordinance.

Page 3 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

f. b—Sketch Site Plan Approval-StandardsRequirements

in addition to the requirements of Section 117.2302, the following shall be
required on the site plan.

\denini

+—a}The-sketeh plan shall demonstrate that the natural or restored habitat
minimizes the impact to fish, wildlife and general water quality by
providing natural ground cover within a shoreline protection strip.

1

Page 4 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

2. d}location of existing vegetation showing the species and location of
trees, shrubs and ground cover within the proposed disturbance area to
be saved, moved, or removed.

3. :pProposed means of protecting existing plant materials during
construction.

4. e}location of proposed plant materials.

5. sa-pPlanting list of proposed materials, showing sizes, height, quantity,
botanical and common names, and spacing.

6. £-SSections, elevations, plans, and details of landscape elements, such
as berms, walls, ponds, retaining walls and tree wells.

7. g}Such additional information as the Zoning Administrator or Planning
Commission determines is necessary to properly locate and identify
existing conditions and proposed landscaping changes.

f. Planting Reguirements

1. All planting shall use Native Plants of Northern Michigan as determined by
Tip of the Mitt Watershed Council.

2. Native vegetation shall be required at a minimum rate of one (1) tree and
three (3) shrubs per fifteen (15) lineal feet of shoreline and shall meet the
minimum size standards in the table below. The remainder of the shoreline
protection strip shall be planted with trees, native wildflowers, vines,

Page 5 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

grasses, rushes, sedges, and/or ferns. The shoreline protection strip area
(including under trees) shall primarily consist of a dense covering of plants,
trees, and shrubs.

3. Maintained lawns shall be prohibited.

4, Shrubs and plants shall be spaced so that coverage is complete within a
two (2) vear period

PLANTING SIZE STANDARDS
Plant Material Minimum Size
Deciduous (canopy) Trees 2.5” caliper measured at 4’ above grade
Coniferous (evergreen) Trees 6’ height
Deciduous Shrubs 2’ height
Upright Coniferous {evergreen) Shrubs 2’ height
Spreading Coniferous (evergreen) Shrubs 18" spread

ge. Permit Exemptions.

The following activities shall not require a permit under this section and are not
required to establish a shoreline protection strip. w

s = A ety ) -

i. _Planting of native trees, shrubs or other plants.

ii. _Post holes for fencing, decks;-utility posts, mailboxes or similar applications, if
no additional grading or earth change occurs for the use of the post holes.
Decks do reguire a permit and plantings.

iii. Removal of dead, diseased, unsafe or fallen trees, or trees of less thatn nine
(9) inches in circumference (measured at a height of four (4) feet) and
noxious plants and shrubs, including poison ivy, poison sumac and poison
oak. Tree stumps shall not be removed so shoreline stability is retained,
except as provided below.

iv. Seawall repair/maintenance, provided the area to be repaired/maintained

does not exceed one hundred (100) square feet. If a seawall on an inland lake
requires repair/maitainance of more than one hundred (100) square feet, the

Page 6 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

parcel owner shall establish a Shoreline Protection Strip above the sea wall
and seek a permit.

iv. Earth changes necessary for the proper installation of MDEQ approved
measures to mitigate shoreline erosion caused by wave action and /for to

prevent ice damage to the shoreline.

h. Structures allowed

The following structures are allowed without requiring additional plantings as
required above. Removal may not exceed the minimum necessary to install the below

items.

i. e—Boat Access. Excavation for a boat access may be constructed to the
water’s edge to a maximum width of twenty (20) feet, at its widest point. Said
excavation shall have a pervious horizontal surface. One boat access is
permitted per one hundred (100) foot parcel. Parcels of over one hundred
ninety-nine (199) feet of frontage shall be limited to one boat access on each

one hundred (100) foot section of frontage.

ii. - Deck, Patio or Steps. Within the Shoreline Protection Strip, a ground level
deck, patio or steps not greater in width than twenty (20) feet width by fifteen
(15) feet in depth may be constructed in lieu of excavation for boat access
provided in this section. The deck or patio must be constructed of pervious
surfaces and have ten (10) feet of vegetation effective in retarding and
filtering run-off and preventing soil erosion between said structure and the
shoreline. When the Michigan Building Code requires railings, they shall not
exceed minimum Building Code requirements. Impervious surfaces more
thenthan four (4) feet wide must be graded to shed water runoff away from

the shoreline, at a slope of not less than 1:60.

i.4- Requirements and Recommendations for the upland area. In the area between the
upper border of the twenty-five (25) foot Shoreline Protection Strip and fifty (50) feet
upland from the shoreline.

i. A patio placed in this area shall be constructed of pervious surfaces. Impervious
surfaces for steps shall not exceed four (4) feet in width and shall be graded to

Page 7 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

shed water runoff away from the shoreline, at a slope of not less than 1:60. The
water runoff shall be further directed to promote filtration such as by retention in
rain gardens, swales or other methods of retarding runoff.

a)

byii.French drains and any other enclosed pipes used for redirecting surface water
shall not flow directly into water badies-butbodies but shall be directed to areas
of water retention and filtration.

eii. Native trees, shrubs, plants and tall grasses are recommended for planting
in this area to further protect water quality, preserve sensitive wildlife habitat and
reduce seil-eresiensoil erosion and sedimentation run-off.

iv. é-}Methods for slowing, spreading and retaining storm water (surface water) such

as )
swales berms and vegetated protection strips and rain gardens are recommended.

v. —e-Htis recommended that no fertilizers, herbicides or pesticides be applied
within this area.

i. Violations. Removal of vegetation and/or trees that does not comply with the
requirements shall be replaced as described below:

i. Replanting shall occur the same growing season. If, due to the weather, planting
the same year is not feasible, plantings must be complete by June 15 of the next
growing season.

ii. If work in the shoreline protection strip occurs in violation of this ordinance, the
property owner shall cause for the shoreline protection strip to be replanted and
restored to the previous condition prior to the work in violation of the
ordinance. Trees shall be replaced at the following rate. If the size of the
vegetation removed cannot be determined then the planting shall occur at the
largest sized tree or shrub.

Vegetation Removed Maturation Planting Required
(Removed Number :
Regquired Number to Plant)

Canopy Tree 3” or less caliper 1:1
Canopy Tree 3” to 6” caliper 1:2
Canopy Tree 6” to 9” caliper 1:3
Canopy Tree 9” to 12” caliper 1:4

Page 8 of 9



August 2025 Township Board

Canopy Tree Greater than 12: caliper 1.5
Evergreen or Flowering 8’ of less in height 1.1
Tree
Evergreen or Flowering 8 to 12’ in height 1:2
Tree
Evergreen or Flowering 12’ to 16’ in height 1:3
Tree
Evergreen or Flowering Tee | Greater than 16’ in height 14
Shrub Any Size 1A
Section 2: Severability.

If any sections, clause, or provision of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by a court
of competent jurisdiction, said declaration shall not affect the remainder of the Ordinance. The Township
Board hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each part, section, subsection, phrase,
sentence and clause irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts, sections, subsections, phrases,
sentences or clauses be declared invalid.

Section 3: Effective Date.
This Ordinance shall become effective eight (8) days after publication.

TOWNSHIP OF MILTON:

Chris Weinzapfel, Supervisor Date

Janet Beebe, Clerk Date
Public Hearing Date: April 2, 2025

Published Date:
Effective Date:

Page 9 of 9



Milton Township

Planning Commission
Unapproved Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2025

Members present: Chairman Hefferan, Renis, Peters, Warner, Standerfer, Ford, and Merillat.
Also present: Kopriva and 7 audience members.

Hefferan called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Public Comment: None.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Ford to approve the agenda. Seconded by Warmer. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes dated March 5, 2025:
Motion by Renis to approve the minutes dated March 5, 2025 as presented. Seconded by
Standerfer. Motion carried.

Correspondence: None.

Old Business

1. Public Hearing: ZO 2024-03 Shoreline Protection Strip Amendment:

Hefferan discussed the public hearing procedures and provided them to the public. Hefferan
opened the public hearing. Kopriva has provided a staff report detailing the history of the
amendment in the packet.

Commission members with a conflict of interest — None.
The meeting was advertised in the Elk Rapids News on March 13, 2025.

Kopriva gave a brief overview of the history of the ordinance language and why we worked to
refine the language. The subcommittee met three or four times. There have been no changes to
the language since it has been in the packet. This is reorganizing and clarifying language. If you
do work in the protection strip, you are required to do native plantings. If you are not doing work
in the protection strip, you are not required to replant,

Subcommittee Member Comments: Ford said it was a good review of the ordinance to maximize
the protection of our lakes and streams. This clarification should assist with enforcement. Renis
said we clarified and defined the shoreline protection strip and what is expected there.

Questions from the public for information only:

A citizen asked about the permitting process and the cost of the permits. Kopriva said the cost is
outside of the planning commission and is handled by the township board. What happens when
there is a violation? Kopriva said it will be followed up on. The cifizen said a neighbor of his

Page 1 of 4 April 2, 2025



violated the ordinance and they were fined $150 which did not deter the behavior. Renis said
there is a section regarding violations and the vegetation must be replaced.

A citizen asked if you can have 20 feet to have access to your boat and dock? If you have less
than 20 feet now, can you expand it? Kopriva said yes, that is in the current ordinance as well.
This is under 117.219,D,h,i “Boat Access” on page 7 of the draft.

A citizen asked what is the method once this is approved to communicate to the community and
the contractors to make sure everyone is complying? Kopriva said that is up to the township
board. She said in the past, they would send letters to the contractors. When the contractor pulls a
permit, the township checks with the contractor to ensure compliance. It would be in the
township newsletter. There are opportunities to work with the lakes organizations to get the word
out.

A citizen asked if they would ever consider having a real estate agent inform the buyers upon
sale? Kopriva said some agents will do this and some will not. Kopriva will review this more to
see if that would be a possibility.

Weritten correspondence in support:
Merillat said there is a letter dated April 2, 2025 from Sharon Hill. This was given to us today.
Hefferan gave an overview of the letter.

Written correspondence in opposition: None.

Those speaking in support:

Steve Kelly spoke in support and he appreciates the work being done. We are doing the right
thing, but he would like to make sure we get the message out. TLPA will help. Kelly also
reviewed Hill's letter and discussed including best practices. Should we put pictures in to help
visually create this section of the ordinance?

A citizen said it does say native plants in here, but it would be a suggestion to include a list of
native plants that should be considered.

A citizen said he came in to talk about this ordinance and he did not get a copy of the ordinance.
He is all for it, but he is wondering about the background. In drafting the language for the
ordinance, were the lake organizations involved in the creation of those? His other question is
how much we are reinventing the wheel here? There is an organization called MTA that helps
create ordinances. How much is erosion discussed?

Dwayne Meyer thanked the commission and the subcommittee for the work. The meeting was
properly advertised. Not to beat a dead horse, but a communication process to let everyone know
about the update to this ordinance is essential.

A citizen said he supported the work being done. ESLA does work on shoreline protection and
they would be willing to help get the message out.

Page 2 of 4 April 2, 2025



Those speaking in opposition: None.
Hefferan closed public comments and deliberations began.

Warner said we have had input from TLPA. As someone who was a contractor, [ saw many
violations over the years. The enforcement is a factor for consideration. I would like to think
somehow, we can put something together to communicate that to the public that puts it in the
permitting process. Kopriva said regarding the inspection process, we would have to check with
Antrim County to see if they would support us in that effort. Right now, all of our enforcement is
complaint based. The hard thing with the shoreline is documenting what we have and do not
have. Peters explained some of the county regulations and how it works with soil erosion.
Building inspections would only cover the building.

Joe Renis said it is one tree every 15 feet, rather than two, to address Hill's concern with replant
density. Renis said we have pictures of clear cutting on Torch Lake. We are hoping this slows
them down a bit. TLPA and ESLA are two organizations that help significantly and they did
have input on it. Regarding native plants, we were going to put a section in there, but if you go to
a plant store, the people will know what native plants are. We did try to make it simple. Yes,
there are holes, but this is a good start.

Hefferan asked Kopriva about erosion and how that is addressed? Kopriva said that would be
handled by soil erosion at the county level. Hefferan asked Kopriva when the original Shoreline
Protection language first went into effect. She believes it was 2018. Merillat said if you look at
the definition of the shoreline protection strip, bank stabilization is a part of this. Hefferan asked
when we started reviewing this ordinance amendment. This was started last summer in August
when we created a subcommittee. Kopriva had been hearing comments about the shoreline and
getting comments in the office. The people were concerned that the language was not clear.
Kopriva said there were concerns with enforcement and the language being unclear about what
can be done and not done.

Hefferan said other waterfront organizations were involved at the subcommittee level. Hefferan
asked Mr. Kelly regarding how to best communicate this to the public. He would suggest
repetition and use as many outlets as possible. It should be in the paper. It should be available on
the website and hard copy. Proactively reach out to the lakes organizations to help communicate
this. Put a list together of the contractors and make sure they are a part of the solution and not the
problem. They will also put this on TLPA social media. Hefferan said enforcement is difficult,
but communication is something we can do.

A citizen said he believes in the carrot and not the stick. The county should take this up but when
you look at what our township has, there is a lot. It is a great idea. Let's spread the word.

Hefferan said in regards to soil erosion, the county just took it back into the building department.
He would suggest talking to soil erosion.

Motion by Renis to recommend approval of ZO 2024-03, Shoreline Protection Strip
Amendment, to the township board changing references of DEQ to EGLE. This is a small

Page 3 of 4 April 2, 2025



change and does not need to be reposted. Seconded by Ford. Moetion carried.
This will go to the county and then the township board for approval, most likely in May.

New Business:

1. Fence Amendment Update:

Subcommittee Meeting April 2, 2025 at 6 pm. Kopriva presented a draft amendment. Please
review and it will be discussed at next month's meeting. Renis said this language is good and we
are looking for any additional input. Ford said he also likes the language after a brief read
through.

2. Paid Taxes Prior to Permits Issued Amendment:

Hefferan said this was presented last month and the township board gave a clear directive that
they would like us to take this up. Kopriva has provided language. This applies to real and
personal property taxes. Ford asked about the due date question. Kopriva said it does not specify.
Kopriva asked the commission if it should be those who are delinquent or taxes billed and not
yet due. Commission members agreed that it should be taxes that are delinquent with the
township. Kopriva will add that language. The goal will be to have a public hearing on this in
June. It should be on the agenda next month.

Reports:

ZA Report:

Kopriva provided a report for members to review.

Township Board Report:

Renis said the monthly board meeting has been changed to the third Monday of the month at
9:00am.

ZBA Report:
Hefferan said the ZBA did not meet.

Planning Commission Updates:
None.

Future Meeting Considerations: May 7, 2025:
1. Fence amendment.
2. Paid Taxes Prior to Permit amendment.

Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 8:01pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Merillat

Page 4 of 4 April 2, 2025



County of Antrim - Planning Commission

Bryan Graham Leslie Elrod Jim Gurr

Jason Helwig Ron Tschudy

Minutes — May 6, 2025

Members Present:  Bryan Graham, Jim Gurr, Jason Helwig, Leslie Elrod
Members Absent:  Ron Tschudy
Staff and Others:  Duane Meyer, Paul Sak, Janet Koch

1. Meeting called to order at 5:37 p.m. bv Jim Gurr

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jason Helwig, to approve the May 6, 2025 agenda.

Motion approved.

4., Declaration of Conflict of Interest

None.

5. Public Comment

Paul Sak mentioned that the agenda packet included information regarding communications regarding
Helena Township zoning ordinance updates and the draft Mancelona Area Master Plan. It was noted
that a public hearing regarding the Helena Township zoning ordinance was posted for May 8. Mr. Sak
noted that discussion and approval of the zoning ordinance updates had taken place in April. It was
suggested that Mr. Sak talk to the township regarding the sequence of events.

Duane Meyer said he was looking forward to the discussion regarding the Milton Township zoning
ordinance amendments.

6.  Approval of Minutes
Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jason Helwig, to approve the minutes from April 1,
2025 as presented.

Motion approved.

7. Old Business

Review of Bylaws (4/1)

The Planning Commission discussed the proposed Bylaws. Mr. Graham noted that the specific
relationships noted in the Conflict of Interest were taken from Michigan Court Rules. Mr. Gurr said
the broad reach seemed unnecessary considering the advisory nature of the Antrim County Planning
Commission. Mr. Graham noted that the 6.3(d) and () were included to protect the County from
accusations of constitutional violations.

Ms. Elrod commented one the new § 4.4 Time of Meetings, which included not considering any
agenda item after 8 pm. Other members of the Planning Commission noted that that type of language
was not uncommon for Planning Commission bylaws.

#
Antrim County Planning Commission May 6, 2025 Page 1 of 2




She also mentioned that she had experience with other municipal attorneys not recommending that
8.7 Robert’s Rules of Order be included in bylaws. It was mentioned the Antrim County Planning
Commission has parliamentarian expertise provided by county staff.

Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jason Helwig, to approve the bylaws as prescnted.

Motion approved.

8. New Business

Milton Township ZO Amendment — Shoreline Protection

Mr. Graham noted that state law required that an ordinance can only be amended by another zoning
ordinance. He added that the document presented to the Planning Commission was not a legal
document that could be used for that purpose. He said he could not in good faith recommend that any
township approve a document of the type that was presented.

Motion by Bryan Graham, seconded by Jim Gurr, that the Antrim County Planning
Commission does not recommend adoption of the proposed Milton Township zoning ordinance
amendment until such time as the proposed amendment is placed in the proper legal format to
make it a zoning ordinance amendment.

Motion approved.

Motion by Jason Helwig, seconded by Bryan Graham, that the Antrim County Planning
Commission found no incompatibilities between the Antrim County Master Plan and the
proposed amendment to Milton Township Zoning Ordinance 2024-03.

The Planning Commission discussed the proposed amendment.

Motion approved.

9.,  Various Matters

The need for Antrim County Planning Commission training and training for township and village
Planning Commissions was discussed. Staff was requested to send a letter to township and village
clerks to distribute to their Planning Commissions, and that the letter 1) note the Antrim County
Planning Commission’s concerns about proper legal formatting of proposed zoning ordinances and
potential consequences, and 2) ask about interest in training events that might be sponsored by the
County, and if there is interest, what time of year would be preferred.

10. Public/Member Comment

Mr. Gurr noted it had come to the Planning Commission’s attention that documents submitted to the
Antrim County Planning Commission in good faith for review are not necessarily following all rules
and procedures.

Mr. Sak thanked the Antrim County Planning Commission for their expertise and noted the Helena
Township public hearings of April and May, and suggested that May public hearing be canceled.

Mr. Meyer stated that he supported shoreline protection. He added that the discussions regarding
conflict of interest and process were healthy.

Mr. Gurr said that judges look at deliberate intent and absence of malice.

Meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

—
Antrim County Planning Commission May 6, 2025 Page 2 of 2




st Slected Ofhoal Chris Christensen

Networks g.\_ Northwest

Yaleni / Business / .
Crpef Execstres Officer Janie MeNabhb

Antrim County
Materials Management Planning Committee Minutes
July 24, 2025 at 2:00 PM
Antrim County Government Center
203 E. Cayuga St., Bellaire, MI 49615

MMPC Member Attendance "
Andre Grobaski, GFL £ |Bill Hefferan, Antrim County P
rep. of a solid waste disposal facility elected official of the county
Melissa Zelenak, Sunshine Recycling P |Mark Byard, Central Lake Township P
rep. of a hauler elected official of a township §
Mark Bevelhymer, GFL E  [Michelle Fox, Village of Central Lake P
rep. of a materials recovery facility (MRF) elected official of a city or village
Vacancy - |vacancy -
rep. of a composting facility business rep. generating material
Vacancy - |Isha Pithwa, Networks Northwest E
rep. of waste diversion, reuse, or reduction rep. of the regional planning area
Lindsey Mason, ECT i PY Aitehdance Key: P — Present
rep. of an environmental interest group” A — Absent E - Excused Absence
Others in Attendance: Joe Renis (Milton Township), Mathew Cooke (DPA Representative), Tracy
Tomaszewski (EGLE)

.  Welcome and Introductions
Melissa Zelenak, Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. Members introduced themselves

to members of the public and EGLE staff.

II. Public Comment

None.

Illl. Review Proposed Agenda
Motion by Mark Byard, supported by Michelle Fox, to approve the July 24, 2025 MMPC agenda.

Motion carried unanimously.

Antrim @Benzie @ Charlevoix @ Emmet @ Grand Traverse @ Kalkaska @ Leelanau @ Manistee @ Missaukee @ Wexford
PO Box 506 @ Traverse City, Ml 49685-0506 @ Phone (231) 929-5000 @ Fax (231) 929-5012  petworksnorthwest.org
Networks Nerthwes! and Northwest Michigan Works! are supported by the State of Michigan and are proud pariners of the American Job Center Network. Profects may be funded with the authorized and

appropriale use of federal funds. Conlact Networks Northwest for additional information. Equal opportunily employer/program Auxitiary aids and service are availabilo upan request to individuals with disabilities. Individuals
with speech or heaning impairments may call the Michigan Relay Center by dialing 711



gl Blected Dhoml Chris Christensen

s &2 Northw ——
Networl S k.‘ O th eSt Board Chair Nicole Sulak

V.

: |/ Business / . o
Crnel Sxecutiez Oficer Jamic MoNabb

Approval of April 24, 2025 Meeting Minutes
Motion by Michelle Fox, supported by Lindsay Mason, to approve the April 24, 2025 MMPC

meeting minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

MMP Discussion

Mathew Cooke informed the MMPC that the Resident MMPC Survey (22 responses from Antrim),
Local Units of Government MMP Survey (30 responses from 102 LUG’s), and MMP Business
Survey (11 responses). We will continue to push the survey via social media (tagging local
organizations), community events, and press releases. If you would like to get some survey
business cards or flyers, please let Mathew Cooke know. Michelle Fox asked about the number of
responses for statistical accuracy on the survey. Mathew Cooke noted that it is difficult to achieve

3-5% of 25,000 people on surveys so we focus on promotion of the opportunity to respond.

Mathew Cooke will be meeting with RRS on data collection and Isha Pithwa in regards to GIS
mapping of infrastructure and InDesign document of the Materials Management Plan. He also
noted that Isha Pithwa was appointed to replace Janie McNabb as the RPA representative which
offers cross-over of internal staff. Mathew Cooke noted that he is working on hauler/operator
survey scripts to hold conversations with the businesses. In addition, the community engagement
events will continue to take place over the next months. The FY 26 Work Program draft will be

presented to the members at the August meeting.

Mathew Cooke presented the draft Antrim County Community Profile and previous planning
documents. Joe Renis mentioned that the population swells during summer months and impacts
on community infrastructure, and will be referenced in the plan through the Northwest Michigan
Seasonal Population Study. The previous planning documents included the Antrim County
Materials Management County Engagement Grant, Antrim County Materials Management Profile,

SEEDs Organic Waste Diversion in Antrim County, and the existing Solid Waste Plan goals and

Antrim @Benzie @ Charlevoix @ Emmet @ Grand Traverse @ Kalkaska @ Leelanau @ Manistee @ Missaukee @ wexford

PO Box 506 @ Traverse City, Ml 49685-0506 @ Phone (231) 929-5000 @ Fax (231)929-5012 networksnorthwest.org

Networks Northwast and Northwest Michigan Works! are supperted by the State of Michigan and are proud perners of the American Job Center Network. Prajects may be funded with the authurized and

appropnate use of federal funds. Conlacl | ' t for . Equal opporunity emplayeriorogram, Auxiliary aids and service are available dpon request to individuals with disabifities. Individuals

wilh speech or hearing impairments may call the Michigan Relay Center by dialing 711



Crnal Eiected Ofiomal. Chris Christensen

A :
Networks ~ Northwest

=Y Chief Executive Oficer Janie McNabb

objectives. It was discussed that Mathew Cooke will work with staff on review of the previous goals
and objectives.
Melissa Zelenak noted that the recycling bins are being picked up more frequently throughout
Antrim County because they are consistently full. Discussion led to an emphasis on the importance
of education and outreach and the need for transparent contracts for communities. The prospect of
the Central Lake area being a hub for future possibilities with recycling and organics was
discussed.
Mathew Cooke and Melissa Zelenak will work on a facilitated discussion at the August meeting.
The remaining discussion that took place included:

e Flow Control - Emmet County example discussed

e Finding a comprehensive drop-off site in the County

e The effects of contamination

e Need for continued education and outreach

e Sound contracts

o Must report contamination, totais, etc.

e Separate glass collection from plastics/carboards

e Connecting end-users for materials

e Organics waste drop-off

e Curbside recycling in Villages

e Food waste to farms

o From schools, residents, etc.

e Organic-Composting outlets

VI. Committee Member Comments

None.

VIl. Public Comment

None.

Antrim @8Benzie @ Charlevoix @ Emmet @ Grand Traverse @ Kalkaska @ Leelanau @ Manistee @ Missaukee @ wexford
PO Box 506 @ Traverse City, M| 49685-0506 @ Phone (231) 929-5000 @ Fax (231) 929-5012  networksnorthwest.org
Nelworks Northwast and Northwes! M, Warks! are sup | by the State of Michigan and are proud partners of the American Job Cenler Network. Brojects may be funded with the authorized and

appropriate use of federal funds. Contact Networks M for atf ! Equal of. Ity employerprogram. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request lo individuals with disabibties. Individuals
with speech or hearing impairmants may call the Michigan Relay Center by dialing 711




- Chief Electad Official: Chris Christensen
: NorthWESt Board Chair: Nicole Sulak

Talent / Business /

Networks

Chief Executive Officer: Jania McMabb

VIll. Adjourn
Melissa Zelenak, Chair, adjourned the meeting at 3:10 p.m.

Antrim @Benzie @ Charlevoix @ Emmet @ Grand Traverse @ Kalkaska @ Leelanau @ Manistee @ Missaukee @ Wexford
PO Box 506 @ Traverse City, Ml 49685-0506 @ Phone (231) 929-5000 @ Fax (231) 929-5012  networksnorthwest.org

Networks Noril and Michigan Works! are supported by the State of Michigan and are proud pariners of the American Job Center Network. Prajects may be funded with the authanzed and
appropriate use af foderal funds. Contact Ni K for add) infi jon, Equal opparunity employer/program, Auxiliary aids and service are availablg upon request to indwiduals with d bilities. Individual:
with speech or hearing impairments may call the Michigan Relay Center by dialing 711.




Page |1

Elk Rapids District Library Board of Trustees
July 10, 2025, 5:00 pm
Elk Rapids Government Center, 315 Bridge Street, Elk Rapids MI 49629

DRAFT DRAFT
1. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda: Hults called the meeting to order at 5:00pm

Members Present: Diane Richter, Julia Pollister Amos, Camille Campbell, Dick Hults, Dan
McAuliffe and Joe Fisher

Also present: One audience member

Member absent: Nancy Wonch

Agenda Approval: Amend agenda to add 6C: Discussion of Site Plan, under New Business.
MOTION: by Richter/Campbell to approve the agenda as amended
Motion carried.

2. Public Comment:
None

3. Consent Agenda

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one board action without discussion beyond asking questions for
simple clarification. Any board member may ask that any items on the Consent Agenda be
removed and placed elsewhere on the agenda for discussion. Such requests will be granted. If an
item is not removed, the Consent Agenda is approved by a single board action.

A. Minutes —June 12, 2025
B. Treasurer’s Report and Approval of Bills

MOTION: by Pollister Amos/Atkinson to approve the consent agenda.
Roll Call.

Pollister Amos: Yes

Richter: Yes

Hults: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Fisher: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Motion carried. 7-0 with one absent

4. Correspondence
Williams said we have David Right who helps us with our grants. He and his wife have offered
us a 16ft ski boat to sell and use the proceeds for the campaign. He paid $13K for it. We have a



Pa

s

c |2

gift policy so we can accept things like this, but would the board like to take on this challenge.

MOTION: by Pollister Amos/McAuliffe to accept the gift of the 16 ft Lowe fishing and ski boat
with trailer and registration with a 90 horse engine,
Roll Call.

Fisher: Yes

Pollister Amos: Yes

Campbell :Yes

Richter; Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Hults: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Motion carried 7-0 with one absent.

Aaron Hill said we got into a back and forth in the village regarding the bike mobile and if we
take that into a park, who should we talk to about that? The village seems to want us to apply for
a peddlers license. Hill was asked to prepare a proposal for it. Hill believes the ordinance doesn’t
apply to us. We can inform them of our intention and schedule, but no need to have a license or
permit. Pollister Amos said take it to the park and offer free books and if it’s a problem, we will
deal with it then.

Williams said we’ve gotten some great letters of support which were in the newspaper.

5. Unfinished Business:
None

6. New Business

A. Rotary Charities Grant: Williams said she would like to apply for a grant from Rotary
Charities. We are now being encouraged to apply for the Assets for Thriving Communities
Grant. They want projects that have significant ground work finished and those that engage the
community. We have both of those. We did meet on Zoom and she encouraged us to apply in
September. Williams needs a motion for approval in the min

MOTION: by Pollister Amos/Campbell that the director is authorized to apply for the Rotary
Charities Assets for Thriving Communities Grant.
Motion carried.

B. Budget Amendment: Williams said there are some slight amendments to the budget. She
discussed these amendments. The first is the removal of Torch Lake Township contribution.
General donations were also increased. The changes were a plus on income and made the
changes for legal to reflect what the board approved last month and increased the money for
Cairn Hwy and the clearing of the land. That cost was added. We are still putting money in the
fund balance. We are still in the black. Hults asked regarding the budget for the legal fees and
where that falls. Hults said costing should stay applied to the project. Atkinson said if we have
the funding to cover in operations, keep the expansion separate. Hults said the next thing to come
up will be the site topo work. Will this come under operations? No, that’s included in the budget



Pagc |3

for the capital campaign. Campbell said we didn’t have a budget for legal expenses. If we change
that now, it could be a problem.

MOTION: by Richter/Atkinson to approve the budget amendments
Roll Call

Richter: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Fisher: Yes

Pollister Amos: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Hults: Yes

Motion carried 7-0 with one absent.

C. Discussion of site plan: Hults discussed the topo work that is being done that will cost
approximately $2500.

MOTION: by Pollister Amos/Campbell to approve the topo work being done at Cairn Hwy for
an amount not to exceed $2,500.
Roll Call

Atkinson: Yes

Pollister Amos: Yes

Hults: Yes

Richter: Yes

Campbell: Yes

Fisher: Yes

McAuliffe: Yes

Motion carried 7-0 with one absent.

7. Director’s Report:

Summer Reading: The fun has begun! Our staff is busy with summer reading events and
despite the rainy weather, people are coming out for games, crafts, stories, bikes and teen events.
We took the week of the 4. off to recoup our energy and will return to programming this week.
See the attached calendar.

Audit: The audit was completed last month. We should have the final copy by the August
meeting

Grants: We received a $25,000 grant from the Schmuckal Family Foundation for the new
library. We are thrilled to have their support.

Quinn Evans:

We had our first onsite meeting with Alex Fritz from Quinn Evans and expect another meeting in
August as they work on the Schematic Designs. The building committee will report more detail
of the meeting.



Pagc |4

Campaign:
We are excited to share that we have less than $1 million to go in our fundraising efforts. See the
campaign report for details!

We have library support signs for checkout to put in your front lawns
We have t-shirts for sale for $15.00 to support the library campaign.

We will hold another open house at the Cairn Hwy building on July 22nd from 4-5:30. We are
always looking for board members to assist us during that time. It is a great opportunity to meet
the public. Sign up here: Open House sign up

Or email me to let me know you are coming

We are marching in the Harbor Days parade, using the Rotary club of Elk Rapids’ float. We
would love for any of you to join us. Sign up here: parade 2025

Other fundraising events coming up:

o Movie Screening: Free For All: The Public Library July 15. 7:00 at Elk Rapids Cinema,
doors open at 6.

e Michigan Writers Cooperative Chapbook Winning Authors will do a reading on July 23.
7:00 at Townline Cinderworks. Printer Chad Pastonik from Deep Wood Press, Michigan
author Jerry Dennis and Michigan Illustrator Glen Wolfe have collaborated to produce a
print called “A Passion for Books” to sell at the event. Black and White are $100, full
color $500. All sales for the books and the print will go to the campaign. We are so
grateful for the generosity of this trio of talent!

July Capital Campaign Update

$2.5 Million and Climbing! The July 4th weekend marked the conclusion of a very active May
and June for our capital campaign committee. Thanks to the dedication of staff and volunteers,
we hosted numerous events across the district—bringing together a wide range of community
members. These gatherings are now bearing fruit, with new gifts and pledges coming in and
increased awareness of the upcoming millage vote.

In addition, early summer has been productive for one-on-one major gift meetings and continued
progress in securing foundation support. We should all be encouraged by the campaign’s current

momentum as we enter the final stretch.

Looking ahead, here is a breakdown of where we anticipate the remaining $1 million will come
from:

Foundations: $250,000+

Individual Major Donors: $250,000+



Pagc |5

Business & Corporate Gifts: $100,000
Friends of the Library (Individual Gifts): $100,000
Community Donors (Families/Individuals): $50,000+

If we maintain these strategies into the fall—particularly after a successful August vote—we are
confident in reaching our $7 million goal.

Thank you for your continued support and leadership.

Millage:
The millage vote is on August 5.. [ have attached millage information for you to share. We also
have a great millage webpage that has all the information.

Hill shared the circulation totals to date. ( see page 6)

8. Standing Committee Reports

a. Personnel Committee — Pollister Amos, Atkinson, Campbell
Pollister Amos said there was a meeting on July 7" and she provided notes. We received
a recommended contact from Foster Swift. We will get together with Williams in August
and have something back to you by September. This shouldn’t be significantly different
than what we are doing now, but it gives our director the professional recognition she
deserves.

b. Financial Committee — Atkinson, Pollister Amos, Richter
Atkinson said we had a good meeting about insurance. It’s hard to compare apples to
apples when looking at levels of coverage. We have two estimates and we haven’t heard
follow up on the comparison that Joe will do. When we have more time in the fall, we
will review this. Construction coverage is still under review.

9. Ad Hoc Committee Reports
a. Building Committee — Hults, McAuliffe, Campbell
The building committee met with Quinn Evans and discussed the path forward and Hults
is working on the topo. It was a good meeting. They will map out things on the floor.
Williams confirmed this was done. Hults added that their structural engineer wants us to
check an interior wall to review the structure. We discovered the building was built in
phases. They would like a section excavated on the outside also and this is to check
calculations. We have to have holes cut in the concrete where the renter is. It will be the
third wall opening. We want to give them a heads up ahead of time as they’ve been very
accommodating. Hults will need to find someone to do the work after we open it up.
Hults also discussed the structural engineers report. Hults compiled the recommended
changes for the contract and once that’s modified he will send it to the attorney for
review. This will be done by the next meeting.



-
[sb]

3
(@]
(@)}

Circulation Totals to date

™
- ELK RAPIDS April 2025: 4,059

DISTRICT LIBRARY .
April 2024: 3,568
May 2025 FY 2025 YTD: 12,097

Books Children's special

collections

E content Library of Things

Mel Received DVD's

Mel Sent 5] Other

Audience | # of programs | Attendance

Events Highlight:
e Seed library has

been wildly

Preschool 4 160 successful

55 tomato plants

School aged 0 0 picked up by

patrons

Family 2 Book clubs had a

lot of fun

Adults 19 welcoming

: : — seasonal patrons

Total ' ke back home




b. Strategic Planning Committee — Wonch, Pollister Amos, Fisher
No meeting

¢. Campaign Steering Committee — Hults, Wonch, Pollister Amos
Report provided in the packet

10. Friends Report:

As provided by email

Friends of the Elk Rapids District Library
Liaison Report

July 10, 2025

The Friends Board of Directors met at 5:00 on June 23, 2025, in the meeting room of
the new Library, with eight members attending, as well as Director Pamela Williams, and 5
guests. Sharon Bacon, Acting Chair, presided.

Meeting highlights:

» The Treasurer reported net income through May: $66,667. A draft budget for FY’26
will be available for approval at the July meeting. Member donations are lighter this
year, perhaps due to the capital campaign. To date, $55K has been paid toward our
$75K pledge.

e Sharon welcomed Camille Campbell in a new role—that of Board of Trustees Liaison
to the Friends, replacing Julia Pollister Amos.

« Speaking as BOT Liaison, Camille reported that the Board approved the Quinn Evans
contract and increased the budget for a legal counsel review of contracts.

» Guest Glori Crowell commented that she expected the permit for the Little Free
Library would be approved.

» Guest Trustee, Nancy Wonch, presented her fundraising and advocacy project—the
movie “Free for All: The Public Library,” to be shown at the ER Cinema on July 15 at
7:00. She asked for Friends assistance in publicizing the event, especially by
distributing flyers. Admission will be free, with donations requested, all going to the
capital campaign.

Committee Reports:

» The Book Cellar has an abundance of great nearly-new books and has added a new
sections for “Westerns,” based on popular demand. The new Bike Bookmobile will

be parked in the Book Cellar when not in use.

» Public Relations provided publicity for the Horse Show benefiting the Friends,
assisted in writing the memberships renewal letter, as well as contributing to the
“Porch” and the Friends newsletter. She publicized that the Friends would continue

to receive Horse Show benefits when ordering tickets online.

« Membership renewal letters were mailed the last week of June. New note cards have
arrived, and the Friends brochure has been revised. Friends board will volunteer at
Evenings on River Street.

« Fundraising reported $1295.00 received from the Horse Show. The next Glamour, Glitter,
Glitz event has been postponed to 2027. Friends are continuing to assist with the capital
campaign by volunteering at Open House events on July 8 and 23. The next
fundraising event is: Fall, Flannel & Friends” on October 23.



Page |8

Director’s Report:

Pam gave an update on the past month and upcoming events, including Summer
Reading, debut of the Bike Bookmobile, participation in the Manna Project, successful
Open House and FOL-sponsored home gatherings to promote the campaign.

Handouts with background and talking points on the proposed millage were
distributed. Friends agreed to actively participate in promoting the vote on August 5 by
calling those known to them on the absentee ballot list.

Program funding for the next budget year was requested: $10,000 for general
programming, and $2,000 for support of “1000 Books.”

Pam announced that a significant grant has been received from the Oleson Foundation
in support of the capital campaign.

Details of the next program in the Writer’s Series were shared—Winners of the
Michigan Writers’ Chap Book Competition event at Townline Cider on July 23. Prints by
illustrator Glenn Wolf will be available for purchase.

Old Business:

Pam gave an update on the capital campaign. Sharon noted that five hosted events

had been scheduled or held since the last meeting.

New Business:

Pam announced that the Rotary Club has offered their float to the library to be used in
the Harbor Days parade. Pam requested Friends support to help construct the float
display and march in the parade.

The meeting adjourned at 6:10 and was followed by a lively discussion of books being
read and recommended by Board members.

Next meeting: July 28, 2025, 5:00, at the New Library.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Bacon

Acting Chair and Friends Liaison

11. Public Comment:
None

12. Board Comments:

Pollister Amos said Wonch wanted to remind us of the movie event on the 15". She also read
from the Traverse City Business News about the Northwest Education Services building which
will be renamed for Joseph C. Fisher acknowledging his 48 years of service on their board.
Board members congratulated Fisher on this accomplishment. Pollister Amos also said it’s
important to get out the vote for the library millage and she also complimented the library
newsletter. There have been some good letters to the editor. We may want to consider putting a
paid ad in the paper from the whole board. The board agreed.

Campbell said when we were in the building committee meeting, they raved about the signs.
They drove around and couldn’t believe how they saw the signs everywhere.

Fisher asked regarding social media. Williams said the website is a great source of information.
We are just starting with strategy with how and what we can put out there about the millage. We
can give them the information. We haven’t done much before because we don’t want to invite



Page |9

trolls in. You will start seeing more.
Hill gave an update on the Island House Committee

Hults said at the village board meeting, we established the use for the new building to be a
library. They haven’t issued the permit to the food pantry to get the slab poured.

Hults took the list at the horse show regarding the getting out the vote, he talked to all 13 of them
and they were all positive about the library. Richter asked about this list and how she can get
one. Hults said you can discuss with the Friends. Contact Sharon Bacon.

13. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 5:53 pm.

Respectfully,

Julia Pollister Amos
Secretary Elk Rapids District Library Board of Trustees

LibBdMin7.10.25DRAFT



